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EENBREWB AR AR EEIRISKRA
FE375180T © B2012/13 FE R 42%
Total service income of HKPC and its subsidiaries
amounted to $375 million, an increase of
4.2% over 2012/13

HEHEER
J
964 BB B 37 4078 $11 2! I

new government funded m i I I io n

projects

fERER1E B funding approved

consultancy projects undertaken

B EBRHLE A 84 fEHEH Lab Test One

— A TURI R R B AT SR BR TS

Launched Lab Test One, a one-stop testing

and technical support service, with the Hong Kong Science
and Technology Parks Corporation (HKSTPC)

HERHEEA (8) BRAA
RS B ERERATIEHESIPT
RISCHZEM A RIBEZAIEE
HFHEEE LB B R R BLERS
Signed Memorandum of
Understanding with KUKA Robotics China
Co, Ltd, Fraunhofer Institute for

Production Technology IPT, and the
Fraunhofer Institute for Silicate Research
ISC respectively for cooperation on intelligent

automation and advanced manufacturing technology

B RTS
HEBD R
Scored

onAEmn)

onascaleof 10in ’
customer survey

FR 28 B EE S Bl o — 2BER [i-mfg HaERE
[EBRBIARE L] BATREAR O | B
Hong Kongs first independent software ¥ e A B MBS R 2
testing laboratory - The Hong Kong EEdntis
Software Testing and Hong Kong’s first Intelligent
Certification Centre (HKSTCC) opened Manufacturing (i-mfg) Technology
Demonstration Centre launched

R [TB R EHE | - SR REME
A new T2B Zone in HKPC building to promote
technology commercialization
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FRALEERBNEDNESE LHEIAR

Launched the first Government-funded electric bus R&D project

Implemented the extended
phase of Cleaner Production
Partnership Programme ¢
for two years from

1 April 2013

TESE 5 4F Plus

[ ROV ] 125
Awarded the

Five Years Plus

Caring Organization

2ELT REFB

o [ CRREE - B2HE)
RAREEBRIAE] - KR
FTEIRIE BRI SIS 1S
Joined the “Talent-Wise Employment
Charter and Inclusive Organisations
Recognition Scheme”of the

Labour and Welfare Bureau, both

as an employer and a supporting
organization

HENR [BBREERR
=R FLG | BREETL
ERNEE® TRAIZEX
HERHRRAR S 22
The Automatic
Engine Idlestop and
Supplementary Air
Conditioning System
awarded the Second
Runner-up of the
Innovation Award
for the Engineering Industry
(Technology Category),
organized by the Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers

Re) DES/KERASE - TERKER]IER -
XEBRKEIEEIRKER

Launched the "HSBC Water Programme for Industrial
Water Management”to help water-consuming
industries conserve water resource

RS EE N IR ERES
(RIRMEEHAE
(GRI) G4#55! ) ARl
B CAIRERRE
R 2012/13)

W RBEIRE 20K
HEHE IR B GRIAY
[EE M| #iZ
HKPC's Sustainability
Report 2012/13, basing
on the Global Reporting
Initiatives (GRI) G4
Sustainability Reporting
Guidelines, is one of
the world's first 20
reports that passed the
materiality assessment

220
(EESREEAEED)
industry consultation
events organized

FE AR 200 AR, -

Wi BN E R E R A

Played host to over

’1 OO{EEEE

visitors and nearly 200 local,
Mainland and overseas
delegations

HENR201/12FEFH/N [2013 BFRARCKEZ ] b -
R [ERIEAFR] BIR#ES

HKPC 2011/12 Annual Report won the Gold Award in “App
Annual Report” (Government Agencies and Offices) in the
2013 International ARC Awards

HE H B [SME One Fr/) b —Uk3E | 71
[REBYWRBBE TBE Rt | E1E
B RI20B3FEFEIRH¥EE]
DRES BERBEREEE] &
[ T HRHER
HKPC's SME One and LSR and Over-moulding
Injection System have won the Certificate of Merit
in the Customer Service, and Machinery and
Machine Tools Design categories respectively in
the 2013 Hong Kong Awards for Industries
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Who We Are

K BRER- -

WHEN OUR STORY BEGAN...

HENRHNELAEPE 0FHK - B
BERBREOEZEERZERTEHRD -
ﬁiﬁ RKEA/NEIGLERE - BRER
MR E - BT RIR 1966 K 67 5 ﬁi
%%T%%E% FELOERRRB
BEEEENRER  BBRA %%EET
XE ANEEBBILENER -

The history of HKPC dated back to the 1960s when
Hong Kong began to evolve from an entrepot
trading centre into an industrial centre. With the
predominance of family-owned small enterprises
in the manufacturing sector, the Government
saw the need to provide institutional support to
foster the further development of Hong Kong
industry, thus the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council and Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation were set up in 1966 and the Hong
Kong Productivity Council (HKPC) in 1967.

A E R RI19%67F K IE K
o BOBEEBDERAE
EN - BABUMIERA SN
BRI E o AR 7% 89 B
pIINI=RS

FRIATS0F R - AENRBE
BENIEERRBAEEH
RAG - KRROBRE M
MEERS R R E IR A - A

Py

A EE F1 B HKPC

In 1967, HKPC was established by statute

to support Hong Kong companies adopt
productivity-enhancing practices, enabling them
to make use of their resources in a more effective
and innovative fashion so as to increase the value-
added content of products and services.

For close to 50 years, HKPC plays a critical

role in Hong Kong's industry support
infrastructure, focusing on sourcing,
developing and transferring new technologies

R B T EAEBRBE TS and management knowhow to enhance the
FHMEFEERRER S competitiveness and sustainability of Hong
Kong industries in the world market.
By RAEEN
JE AR E Technology Productivity
Applied R&D Transfer Enhancement

Py

v




43 Annual Report 2013-2014

HENRNIFREESE
BORKERE-—REER2
2EL8 KBEHT BB
MR - TRIA - FXREEM
BRNBUTEM - £EN B
REFTMKEBIFED - Bt
RKERMMERERRETET
EXIERRBWE

FE N B KRB A F)E 70041
BT @ BIEEEEMREMA
B §F¥HAEBIBEI000K
P ERE— I R RRE
HENERBEHIELE -

EENBMNRNEENEEN
K - REFENRERAR
wit -~ RER K —RIIEIIR
fek RO - BETEITE
R ERNFE - XRIVE
BN RERFI - RE=K
2EMBRR . RA=ANE
ABRERHRETEN SR o

EENREN
Who We Are

HKPC is governed by a Council comprising

a Chairman and 22 members, representing
managerial, labour, academic, business sector
and professional interests, as well as related
government bureaux and departments in
Hong Kong. HKPC's operations are mainly
supported by income from its technical

and management consultancy services and
government subventions.

With close to 700 dedicated employees
including consulting and technical
professionals, HKPC and its subsidiaries provide
one-stop solutions and services to more than
1,000 enterprises on average each year to add
value to their business.

HKPC's headquarters in Kowloon Tong features
advanced manufacturing and accredited
testing facilities, exhibition and training venues,
and support centres dedicated to various
technological areas and specific sectors of the
industry. HKPC also operates three wholly-
owned subsidiaries in Guangzhou, Dongguan
and Shenzhen serving Hong Kong enterprises
in the Pearl River Delta aiming to provide more
readily available support to enterprises across
the boundary.

i
Close to

700

BT BRFEEEERREMAS
employees, including consulting
and technical professionals

BERGES

serving more than

00

PN
companies each year

Guangzhou

e

=]

Dongguan

el
Shenzhen

20
Hong Kong
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Our Vision, Mission,
Value and Strategy

FASR

Vision .
A AR D R én
YR AEIN B Mission

productivity partner LARRF 55 N RSB R e
Promote productivity excellence for
industry to enhance competitivenesy

Be your most preferred j BB EFED S MM EE N

and sustainability

%I E N

Core Values

- WIS IEE Integrity - AABZ People

. Faj‘i 4 &8 Integration - 202 1F Passion
FEAIFT Innovation - EEFEM Professionalism
AFARIE Impartiality < IREERAT Partnership

BRIXXEYA
Scaling up Platforms BN Al
Y ==Ra=]

BBREVEAERYE Creating Value for SMEs
s SN BEN B

ﬂﬂx)\*&ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ ’ q]/J\ﬁ%Z:‘ﬁﬁﬁIJ%ﬁ s
%S E TR ER i
E"]Ej( %IE@ o ;':E'T/\Elﬁliﬁﬁ e
o the ceab EEE SRR - PIATRER

rough the establishment _ . d

of support platforms, HKPC HKP.C is committed to Four Pronge
can pool resources from the helping SMEs create and Strategy

public and private sectors to deliver higher valu.e—added
address issues concerning the products and services.
k industry at large.

B D / 5 SRR 1A A
Sharpening Core Developing Strategic
Competencies Partnership
EENRRERARER BB RHE M ERK A 1EIK
ZiRAEMAMERE N - BB - EEHBTA

LA [B] & A 3, T 2 SREYER K - B AU R AN 3 R
HKPC continues to invest in RN A5 o

new facilities and acquire new
competencies to address the
emerging needs of Hong Kong
industry.

By leveraging on the
strengths of technology and
business partners, HKPC

can effectively transfer new
technology and knowhow to
Hong Kong industry.
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Our Corporate Identity “




ﬁﬂiﬁ Elg iézlx HEE 1B HKPC
Our Capital

FREMBHEXESERZD  Alorganizations depend on various forms of
[EAR] RHESEEBKHKI  "Capitals”as fuels to sustain their success.
R o

BiFSE N Financial Capital

HYENBZREERABITE  Theoperation of HKPC is supported by
EEFEEE) MESLKE]  Governmentsubvention in the form of an annual
FEGBWK B Z MR U blockgrant which covers 30% of its income. The
g DEMD(12%) KB BAFE  remaining 70% of HKPC's income is supported
Bhig g - predominantly by various fee-charging services
(58%) and to a lesser extent competitive
Government funded programmes (12%).

R EERIR

How we are funded

12%

BFEBEHE
Govt funded
programmes

98% 30~

BUFEBY

Govt subvention

ARAFUA

Income from
fee-charging
services

ATIER Human Capital

SENRBNERBEMH As an organization providing value-added

19

BTRHBSLTRIALEN

HKPC's employees hold
bachelor’s or higher degrees

AIEPERHIESTIEER  services and knowledge-based solutions,
ERRTE - Bt - ASJERZ  human capital is HKPC's most valuable
AEREEENEREE - intangible asset.

EEINBREBBEEEE  HKPCs workforce comprises professional

BREMMAE  BEERIFAE consultants and technical staff with strong

MESMEBEEMNITELER - academic background and solid industry

7SHEITHFEBE+HIL EE  experience. 75% of HKPC's employees

fii - MEILEHFAEAE1717E  hold bachelor's or higher degrees and 171

HEEFK professional designations are conferred to our
colleagues.
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ARETABTREIT B

SEMNEXANH HEM
R RE AR BEE
BIAERPIRY - BEREE
a3

v

\

HMIWER
Our Capital

Their diverse talents and extensive expertise
covers the entire value chain from product
development, manufacturing, testing, business
management to customer service.

Ty

Ny (S

ETEBE

Academic Qualification 30 205 263 1 68
of HKPC Staff BB {=tu=—1iv2 =R nt=—lv EH
(BZE201493A8318) Doctordegree  Master's degree  Bachelor's degree Others

(as at 31 March 2014)

HEENRBESE T ZALHEE

JIERIE - BB AEERABRR
FHVERERI AN ©

RERENEAERTE  4£&
N7 I REBERGE] K&
[RETREGE - BFHES
TERRBEEAE - BEMIK
REFAT -

RRBINE & M5 B IE 75
g Eﬁ@ﬁ%wﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ

REEER  BETZEXE
RIFRE %@ﬁkﬁ%@gm
fR7% - BLFE -

1B LABE 0 BASHY
EIIREETT
competence-
based generic skills
training modules

A

HKPC has formulated a structured training

curriculum to clearly define the general skills SerV'ﬂg

and knowledge required in each staff grade. RETIZAD
Cadet Engineers

As part of HKPC's long-term talent

development planning, HKPC has set up the
Trainee Consultant Induction Programme and
Cadet Engineer Scheme to recruit from top-
notch universities and institutions.

2 IS5

. ‘\ Appointed

8 BB
Trainee

Consultants

JERAE

applicants\o

e M
1% 8 T %5 B R IR
RAES - BT
R8I HEl - B3 -
MRS HEHRR -
TERETREIRR
Incorporated staff
members training efforts,
achievements in academic,
professional, research and
community in the annual
appraisal assessment

HKPC has established a comprehensive
continuous training framework utilizing both
in-house expertise and external facilities aiming
to sharpen staff members'essential skills to
better serve our clients:

&BT

Sponsored

20

NE IR

BT EBRE
employees to pursue their
first degree

20

B TEYSEL
RIFT BN

to pursue master’s or
doctorate degree

BE—FER
Sponsorship programme to
encourage staff members
participate in external training

NETIZm
employees
have attended

1,126

IHIMNELEFIRER
HBIREE

training programmes and
knowledge sharing events
under this programme in
the past year
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$2

MILLION

SENREFEEES
XEBT#ITBENARIAR
HKPC's annual budget

for the CRD Fund to support our staff's
self-initiated R&D projects

HMIWER
Our Capital

ASIRETN

—XEBN [ EBEX] A E
ER[EEIRMAE  DEAE
REIMFTBRA] - fln ;iR
ERE  BEEAS  BAR
B RIBEREA RAFHAE o

EENRHEE TRBENERE
EX ETEREEETE

2= - Pl mEgEE - EER
B BERGREARF
B NHERABIFEEE -

BHEZFRIEEBEENR

BRE  EENRELTHRY

T’E 2 mE  AEHREE &
AISEEZEER -

SENRESBIFES - B
2000 F BIEFT [ FE AT 35
2l BFEFHREE D ATE
HEETEEHL200E8B T X
EETHEITEEMNAFERIER -

FIEEFT RN - BB AMRE
TERF °

EENREBEMHRTFE R
MBEEMS - ARG
& EBENNFEM -

BARABAZENMNBEER
it £ & - “i-Exchange” * A
T Web 208l » B2 2 EH
HHBERFS - ZEHRET
RETREHBHNER - (2#EA
B2 T TS R o

REFHEERETTERE
R &I F & (ERP) » LAEIEAR
BHEBREERE -

S ENRBEAE N RIER 26
EEEERFPL - EELEN
AT I ANEBIRR B - A A
TR B 0 EA R AR TS K R AT A
o KEANMBBIAR[ER
BB AR A& &l (HOKLAS) Y
wu—I,\%ﬁﬁﬁ'o

Structural Capital

A EE F1 B HKPC

Structural capital can be defined as all those
things that remain in an organization after its
employees have left the organization, such as
operating processes, management systems,
information systems, intellectual property and

best practices.

HKPC is in possession of many kinds of
structural capital, which incorporates all
intangible assets such as brand value, processes,
management systems and IT platforms that
ensure the sustainable operation of HKPC.

With a long track record of support for
Hong Kong industry, HKPC has built up an
established and highly regarded brand, with a

reputation for quality and reliability.

Especially important is our innovation
mechanism, HKPC has deployed a Commercial
Research and Development Scheme (CRD)
since 2000. Every year, at least HKS2 million of
internal funding is earmarked in HKPC's annual
budget for the CRD Fund to support our staff’s
self-initiated R&D projects on new technologies,
methodologies, services and best practices.

HKPC systematically captures, organizes and
shares information through IT platforms and
Knowledge Management (KM) mechanisms.

Our in-house developed KM Technology
Platform —"i-Exchange”employs Web 2.0
technologies to build a comprehensive KM
platform. The system fosters internal business
collaboration by leveraging our multi-

disciplinary expertise.

A corporate wide enterprise resource planning
system (ERP) was also deployed in the year to
manage our key business functions covering
project, finance, procurement and related

operations.

To support its R&D and consulting services,
HKPC operates 26 industry support centres in
HKPC Building equipped with advanced design,
processing and testing facilities, including four
accredited laboratories under the Hong Kong
Laboratory Accreditation Scheme (HOKLAS).
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£ENB
EXZERL
HKPC’s Industry
Support Centres

FEETTEAHL
Advanced Electronics
Processing
Technology Centre

EE s
BRI
Electromagnetic
Compatibility
Centre

ERBURR
T
Hong Kong Computer
Emergency Response
Team Coordination
Centre

HRERE
BRAGH O
Intellectual
Property Services
Centre

FH A
Optics and
Opto-Mechatronics
Technology
Centre

HMIWER
Our Capital

SHERME
BRSO
Advanced Surface
Technology
Development
Centre

BEER
FREIPL
Enterprise
Resources Planning
Centre

EBHRRTS
B
Hong Kong Open
Source Software
Centre

BREBERL
MRS A0
Intelligent Flexible
System and
Robotics Centre

B2 A
BT RN
Conformal Cooling
Technology
Centre

T
B
SUERL
CAD/CAM
Centre

BALINR
RHERE
Far Infrared
Rays Testing
Laboratory

RIERER
REMLER=E
Environmental and
Product Innovation
Laboratory

BEUMT
HORIFIER R A O
Hong Kong
Software Testing
and Certification
Centre

BEEM
E& A
Hong Kong
Software Industry
Information
Centre

BIiE
B E L
Light Metal
Engineering
Research

Centre

B REBUER N ¥

RO
Intelligent
Manufacturing
(i-mfg) Technology
Centre

BERE
Birp O

Precision Tooling

BRI
=27\
Plastics
Technology
Centre

Technology
Centre

RER R H
THR
Rapid Prototyping
Technology
Centre

AJSEME
A
Reliability

Testing Centre

D2D+ 12
BEMEA
D2D+ Business
Automation
Centre

EBIRE
B
Hong Kong
Jewellery Industry
Technology
Centre

BBBER
FHs A
Hong Kong
Watch & Clock
Technology
Centre

HBLERIE PO
Micro Fabrication
Technology
Centre

SME One
R/ —uhiE
SME One



HMIWER
Our Capital

RRE IR R ARSI AIE
EENHINEER flwm: =7
P - #rERE - AR

#PI% -

EENR—ETVEETER
AT RER - S
ERBRBISNER - NB
BOF K IEE & & E R
BT S A ERA - B
EZEEmMELTARNE
BEBRE -

EENREE T TLIEGE
MRS R - B R FUEM
TRNER - HEBITEFR
I [AIBT R BREE SREY R o 2K
B Ir TR K BT A 0 B
BRMEE - B TEAR
BT MR E ML o

A EE F1 B HKPC

Relational Capital

Relational Capital refers to value-creating
relationships that are external to an
organization such as customers, suppliers,
partners and government, etc.

HKPC keeps close track of the HKSAR and
Mainland government policies and support the
Government initiatives in various policy areas.
HKPC has been actively building a cooperation
network with Mainland government
organizations since 1990s, successfully
established effective cross-boundary
communication channels on many levels.

HKPC nurtures the formation and development
of trade associations, helps them to access
various resources to upgrade their sectors

and reflect their concerns to the Government.
We also exchange ideas and collaborate

with academia and research institutes for
industry upgrade, innovation and technology
commercialization.

HKPC & &
HK-INC platform
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RIGEAR BB A VEEMRE - EE
NEHRRIFZE S [E1T
= E’ji/\ = Eﬁﬁ)ﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁ%
BT R B MITEREE
mE e

EENRKRYMEEZATF
AHKPCEBE] - P RF
TERBBRENRBLANER
BR -

[HKPCE BfE] FTE W E
R BEEEKT L£2FH
T ¥ ®EH &l 7£2013/14
¢§$%¥E’JSO etk
o HePgi5 R [HKPCEEIE |
METEZANS - EENRY
BITERGRM T 278BRR

JRE) - RS AR iE 24,341 AKX
S o

EAPaS

HMIWER
Our Capital

To foster our collaboration network, HKPC has
representation in committees of various trade
associations, with many of our consultants
making contributions to their networking and
industry promotion activities.

The industry consultation platform,“Hong
Kong Industry Network Clusters” (HK-INC), is
established by HKPC to gauge the views of the
industry on issues of relevance to their long-
term development.

Insights collected by HK-INC have directly
contributed to the creation of various

new industry support programmes. In the
year, among the 50 industry consultation
meetings organized, 8 theme-based industry
consultation sessions were organized through
the HK-INC platform, over 24,341 people
attended 278 networking activities for industry
associations in 2013/14.

20

TRBAS
Industry consultation meetings

B EE

networking activities

100

TrRER iﬂiﬁ%
HENRBH
trade related
organizations with
HKPC representation

24,341

//\

people attended
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EEM
Why they matter

B0 E

Our Stakeholders

e

Government

TEREEREE -
SENRYRBITHE
RfER - R A
BURBER H AR

As a statutory
organization, HKPC has to
fulfill its public mission by
aligning its services with
government policy.

BRI EBN A B
B ELEEE  RPIWWE
BT R A

AARMPNERNE - AR
IS EENRNEE
BPOFHERRE..

Rin

HEs8

The Council

KENBNIERHESS

BE KERBET
B BMR - IEER
HEERNA BB
B - BREEREEND
TR RRSEE o

HKPC is governed by the
Council representing
managerial, labour,
academic, business sector
and professional interests, as
well as related government
departments. The Council
provides strategic leadership
to HKPC.

A EE F1 B HKPC

In order to apply the most effective ways to
create value for our stakeholders, we must
identify the expectations of our stakeholders.
We must know who we are accountable to
and what is important to them.

Our stakeholders are...

b=

TERS
Industry
Associations

EF

Clients

HEENREBREHE EENRER

YT SR MR AR TS - TG EEETRT
RITERHED - FiiS ¥ FREAER
WA RIERMARE - B RERIDE
SRR R EELE o Industry associations
HKPC fulfills its public are important channels
mission through the for HKPC to transfer
delivery of consulting technologies and
services to a wide range management best

of enterprises and the practices to different
income generated sectors.

contributes to its
sustainable operation.

- N\

>

HEENR
HHIE

What they expect
of HKPC

AT E RETEIEE
SRR REtEl - 3R
Bl FEBUT BV BUR 15 B
Respond swiftly to
government initiatives
with specific and
practical initiatives and
programmes.

NS

HFERITREER -
BITARBE N H(E
/%Eﬁ: = ﬁﬁ/\

To maintain good
corporate governance
and deliver our public
mission in response

to stakeholders'needs
through an effective and
efficient organizational
structure.

NS

BAE R K
F o LUBIL - WA
b - R BAT

3z
m °

BITEBERHER
e - BERIUER
TRNER - #EBTE
FHE - WIRIBUT
To maintain a close
linkage with industry
associations so as to help
different sectors access
various resources for
business upgrading and
reflect their concerns to
the government.

RHRE

To deliver a consistent
level of service as well
as independent and
professional judgment
to safeguard the client’s
best interest.

NS
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[S1EVES

Strategic
Partners

EENRMAEKH
BN A - AB
FEEKHNER -
AR AN -
Whedt—utt
ERASURIRTS

HKPC leverages the
strengths of a wide range
of strategic partners for
technology and knowledge
transfer, and to deliver our
integrated services.

..

HIRRIEERE
TERRRML AR S -

To provide regular
cooperation opportunities
and maintain a long-term
relationship.

EMWFHE

Our Stakeholders

Employees

TERABEL RS -
BIREEND
REENEE -

As a knowledge-based
organization, HKPC's
greatest asset is its
employees.

R iR e T
BRI BEEERREM
& EHEEREAEN
ETERR R -

They expect HKPC to
create a positive work
environment in which
people are empowered,
enabling them to grow
professionally and
personally.

NS

Stakeholders

SXERE
IR Bl igis
Professional
Institute and
Academia

R B R AT R
¥7% - £ENRY

T EEEE RSN
B EEAIEMSES
HKPC works closely with
numerous professional
bodies and academia as
collaboration partners
for new technology and
business development.

..

TERMFIERTTER
IR - s H
BT e N

To help them collaborate
with various industry
sectors to transfer

their technologies and
knowledge.

N\

YAV
General Public

FENRFERS Y
RABHN&= - MAR
HARBRBUR -

TR IFE SR
EREE -

Many of HKPC’s activities
are concerned with public
interest and the public’s
perception of HKPC is
crucial to the building of a
positive brand image.

.

ZREEERRAIGE
% WEREBTR
BN ENTEE

To conduct its business
following the principles
of good corporate
governance and regularly
communicates with the
general public through
various media.

N\
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Our Business Model

Bl EENREMRSEIE
K] B [HBER]TA
NEXR] - [HEEXR] M
BRER] - BBARMEEX
EFAMERERSE &
[BAR] B RER KRB
R A G - &ARBE DK
B RENtEEE -

EREEMN T ERE
EE DR TSR 1B
EEMITE  BABFIR
AIHHEN  URRIEIRR
AOBREL - B1E AR
PR IR IR PRE o

As a statutory industry support
organization, HKPC's core
business is to help companies
and industry sectors enhance
their competitiveness and
sustainability to cope with
the challenges of the external
environment, including
economic conditions,
technological change and
environmental problems.

EXRRIEFE

EENRBTERES 2R
BEREIEE /B TEASE
ARIEHIR - LAIEBZAR R IASN
EVRE N FNEIR ©

HKPC"

ABET
Human
Capital

fEan B
Mission Stragety

BRER
Relational
Capital

SMERIE

External
Environment

A EE F1 B HKPC

To do so, HKPC needs to draw on various
“Capitals”including financial capital, human
capital, structural capital and relational capital,
and covert them into products, services,
technology and knowhow through HKPC's
industry support platforms and enterprise
support services. Economic, environmental
and social values are then created as the final
outcome.

Industry Support Platform

HKPC can never serve Hong Kong's industries
in isolation, in order to scale up its services
substantively, HKPC has to leverage upon
external capabilities.

&

Capital

B ER
Financial
Capital

HEEXR
Structural
Capital

[=:Ava
Establish
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Our Business Model

bt FENRBANEIZIE  Inthe process, HKPC creates support platforms

Fa - MEREAZEEMA  toprovide comprehensive services to the

TR - EREMEZERHE  industriesin need and also create new business

R EFSIKHBIEFT R o opportunities for all other key stakeholders and
business partners.

PR IBARTS Enterprise Support Service

BRTEXEZERE TS - £E  Besides the one-to-many service platform, HKPC

DRI RHERPEZER  also provides one-on-one enterprise support

% RERMEBEER - & service covering the entire business value chain.

ERIEEAZIEREFTRENE)  These one-on-one service projects complement

K BEIRMPIIREZEIE  the service platforms. The experience gained,

RIEFAREEEEANTE - on the other hand, ensured that the service
platforms are relevant to the industry.

RNERE
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KEEE
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XE¥E RIBEE

Environmental
Value

Industry Support
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Water constantly changes its shape to

fit whatever container it isin. In an age
characterized by highly customized needs,
flexibility has become the most important
competitive priority for businesses.
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“The greatest good is like water.
Water benefits all things,

yet conflicts with none.”

ZF

Lao Tzu

FIRAIS
Message from
the Chairman
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For most companies,

what matters most to their
competitiveness is the value
of their products or services,
rather than the price.

D
~

ERAIS

A 1B HKPC

Message from the Chairman
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“Value"is more often mistaken as the synonym
for price.

While there are countless examples illustrating
and formulas defining the difference between
“value”and"price’, the essence of value

hinges on the perceived and actual benefits
that customers obtain from the product or
service. It goes beyond the price tag. For

most companies, what matters most to their
competitiveness is the value of their products
or services, rather than the price.

A key objective of HKPC's mission is to help
Hong Kong companies bring a higher
customer value to their products and
services so as to enhance their international
competitiveness.

As we are well aware that a company is

not an isolated entity, its long term success

is determined not just by its business
performance, but by its ability to create value
for its stakeholders, the environment and the
community as a whole.
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FEAIS
Message from the Chairman

As a non-profit-distributing organization established
with a public mission, the ultimate yardstick for
measuring HKPC's performance would never

be its profit or revenue. Rather, our report card

is a reflection of how far HKPC has been able to
make effective use of its capitals or resources to
help enterprises and industries create economic,
environmental and social values vital to the
sustainability and prosperity of Hong Kong.

To enable our stakeholders to get a full picture

of our performance from this perspective of
value creation, in this report, we have provided

a concise account of our various capitals and

our business model. Case studies taken from our
spectrum of consultancy projects will illustrate
how our capitals come into play to create values
for enterprises and industry sectors in the current
economic and social environment.

Hong Kong manufacturers operating in the
Pearl River Delta region continue to weather
the challenges of rising operation cost, labour
shortages and stringent regulations and
standards. The continual appreciation of the
renminbi (RMB) has been a major driver in the
cost hike. Despite the fall in the first quarter of
2014, market consensus views it as a short-term
adjustment rather than a fundamental shift in
the appreciation trend. At the same time, as
Mainland’s population ages, structural changes in
the human resources landscape will further cap
the supply of labour force in the years ahead.

ERSNERILE
RIS N RiNEESIE
SRNEA » K@k
ERRTHRRBSER -
Our capitals come into
play to create values for
enterprises and industry
sectors in the current
economic and social
environment.
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The excellent quality and
performance of their
products allows them to
maintain their place in the
world market in face of
lower cost competitors.
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Message from the Chairman
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A EE F1 B HKPC

With a tight labour supply and a strong currency,
it is foreseeable that operation cost and labour
cost will continue torrise in the Mainland. ft will be
unrealistic for Hong Kong companies to solely
bank on the low-cost factors of production as
their competitive strategy.

So what strategy should Hong Kong
companies adopt?

To benchmark the technological
development and operation model of
application-oriented research institutes
in Europe, a delegation of HKPC's senior
management visited leading enterprises
and research institutes in Germany and
the UK'in October 2013.

The study mission bore fruit as we have built
strategic partnerships and gained valuable
insights to source new technologies for
local industry development. Among them,
the most important observation is that
productivity matters more than labour
cost. Germany's hourly compensation
costs in manufacturing sectors are 30%
higher than those in the USA, yet Germany
successfully maintains a highly competitive
manufacturing sector with strong export
performance.
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Message from the Chairman

Many of Germany’s small-and-medium-sized
firms, being regarded as “Hidden Champions’,
are world leaders in specialized products.
They are not the lowest cost producers, but
the excellent quality and performance of
their products allows them to maintain their
place in the world market in face of lower cost
competitors.

Another driving force behind the success of
manufacturing sector in the German economic
model is the Fraunhofer Society (Fraunhofer-
Gesellschaft). As an independent non-
governmental organization, the Fraunhofer
Society operates as a hub of 67 institutes

and research units, each of them is closely
connected to a German university.

The Fraunhofer Society positions itself as a
bridge between universities and business
enterprises. It provides SMEs with short-term
and affordable research services which focus
on immediately applicable results, enabling
smaller manufacturers to continually upgrade
their processes and products.

Like the Fraunhofer Society, HKPC continues
to enhance its bridging role in the innovation
infrastructure in Hong Kong through the
establishment of a one-stop industry support
hub to connect the industry, especially SMEs,
to funding and R&D resources.

S ENRBEREN

— b\ ERRIEIRE
nEhBR{EREBER
glFhigiRauAmE -

HKPC continues to enhance
its bridging role in the
innovation infrastructure

in Hong Kong.
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We would continue to
do our level best to help
the services industry,
especially the retail
sector, attain excellent
productivity.
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During the year, we have launched new
initiatives to help the industry adopt flexible
manufacturing technology, intelligent

robotics and process automation. We are also
spearheading the application of 3D-printing to
accelerate product innovation and explore new
markets of low-volume and highly customized
products such as medical devices.

These new initiatives are set to help Hong Kong
manufacturers respond quicker and smarter

to market changes by producing novel items
with different specifications and in smaller
quantities, more efficiently and economically.

Not only can our manufacturers benefit from
the application of process automation, our
services industry, facing an increasingly tight
manpower situation, can manage labour
shortages through enhancing productivity
with a wide range of technologies and service
innovation solutions. We would continue to
do our level best to help the services industry,
especially the retail sector, attain excellent
productivity in service delivery and capture
fresh business opportunities.

Today’s challenges may give rise to tomorrow's
opportunities. The aging population in the
Mainland is driving up demand for medical
devices and healthcare products. At the same
time, Mainland China is set to overtake the USA
to become the world’s largest e-commerce
market. The booming “e-tailing”market and

the emergence of the middle class consumers
are bound to open up ample opportunities for
original brand products with discernible quality
and unique design.
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Message from the Chairman

In any case, it will be more pertinent for Hong
Kong companies to seriously address their
business transformation challenges by exploring
emerging industry sectors and enhancing their
responsiveness to market demand.

“Empty your mind, be formless, shapeless - like
water. Now you put water in a cup, it becomes
the cup; you put water into a bottle it becomes
the bottle; you put it in a teapot it becomes the
teapot. Now water can flow or it can crash. Be
water, my friend!

This famous quote from Kung-fu master Bruce
Lee vividly illustrates the power of water with
its ability to transform rapidly. Likewise, to be
competitive in the rapidly changing market
and business environment, flexibility and
continuous innovation are the only way out for
Hong Kong enterprises.

Lastly, I sincerely extend my gratitude to all
Members and staff of the Council for their
continuous support, commitment and
dedicated efforts in providing invaluable
services to our industry.

Clement Chen, SBS, JP
Chairman

BZEINE - S HIA
S07K—fiR -

“Empty your mind,

be formless, shapeless -

like water.”

/ / \
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Dripping water hollows
out stone, not through force
but through persistence.”
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Ovid, Roman Poet
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HKPC has built up a core
wealth of expertise and
knowhow that enables us
to add glitter to enterprises
and industries.
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Increase in
total service income
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Undertook a total of
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consultancy projects
in the year
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There is no glamour in our work. By staying
focused on developing and providing cost
effective solutions to address management
and technical problems of the industry for
almost half a century, however, HKPC has built
up a core wealth of expertise and knowhow
that enables us to add glitter to enterprises
and industries while enhancing their
competitiveness and sustainability.

The demand for services of HKPC remained
robust in 2013/14. Total service income of
HKPC and its subsidiaries amounted to $375
million, representing an increase of 4.2%
over that of 2012/13. We have undertaken

a total of 964 consultancy projects in the
year, and scored 9.01 on a scale of 10 in our
customer survey.

Guided by a four-pronged strategy of

scaling up platforms, creating value for SMEs,
sharpening core competencies and developing
strategic partnership, HKPC embarked on

a spectrum of major initiatives to help the
industry meet new demands stemming from
the changing economic and market landscape.
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Scaling Up Platforms

What sets HKPC apart from private
consulting firms is its impartiality and public
mission to promote the development of the
industry at large.

Apart from providing consulting service to
individual companies, HKPC strives to set up
industry support platforms with an aim to
enhancing the overall competency level of the
industry. Nothing works better than bringing
in a wide range of support services to more
companies, which in turn creates a multiplying
effect. By engaging in various funding schemes
and support programmes of the HKSAR
Government, HKPC can leverage the funding
and technical resources from both the public
and private sectors to benefit the industry.

During the year, HKPC and the Hong Kong
Science and Technology Parks Corporation
(HKSTPC) jointly launched a one-stop testing
and technical support service, Lab Test One,
to help the local electronics industry comply
with stringent international regulatory
standards and to meet rising demands for
smart products.

Combining the testing infrastructure and
strengths of both organizations, manufacturers
can conveniently contact HKPC or HKSTPC

to get testing support ranging from wireless
communications and materials analysis to
electronics reliability.

FENR AL SRR
NaIMN[IZERER -
Riff—aEafta xR
HRBMARIROM
What sets HKPC apart
from private consulting
firms is its impartiality and
public mission to promote
the development of the
industry at large.
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To support major water-
consuming industries

to implement good
practices on water
management.
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All along HKPC has been providing support
services to enterprises on the transformation
and upgrading of business operations in

the Mainland. A recent example is that,
commissioned by the HKSAR Government,
HKPC has been acting as the secretariat for
the Enterprise Support Programme (ESP) of
the Dedicated Fund on Branding, Upgrading
and Domestic Sales (the BUD Fund) since its
inception in 2012.

Up to the end of March 2014, 205 applications
were approved under the ESP. About 94% of
the beneficiary companies were small and
medium enterprises.

On green productivity, in addition to
implementing the government-funded
Cleaner Production Partnership Programme
for the sixth year, we have solicited resources
from the private sector in the promotion of
sustainability initiatives.

Leveraging technical support from HKPC

and funding from the global HSBC Water
Programme (2012-2016), the "HSBC Water
Programme for Industrial Water Management”
was launched in 2013 to support major water-
consuming industries to implement good
practices on water management.
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Creating Value for SMEs

As at March 2014, there were about 320,000
SMEs in Hong Kong. They accounted for over
98% of the total business units and provided
job opportunities to nearly 1.3 million persons.

Aiming to enhance SMEs'accessibility to
development resources, SME One, a dedicated
centre was established by HKPC to provide
one-stop support to help local SMEs utilize
the variety of support and funding schemes
available in Hong Kong and the Pearl River
Delta region.

Since its operation in 2012, SME One has
handled close to 6,000 enquiries and made

82 referrals on funding and support scheme
applications. To date, 13 applications have
been approved, with total funding amounting
to $15 million. Its various forums, seminars and
workshops also attracted participation from
over 10,000 SME representatives.

Building on the successful experience of SME
One, we would join hands with the HKSTPC
10 set up a one-stop service centre, TecONE,
at Hong Kong Science Park to support
technology startups.

RIg
Handled

6,000

enquiries
e
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With HKPC as the centre manager, TecOne

will start operation in July 2014 to provide
comprehensive advisory services to technology
companies on areas related to public funding
schemes, industry support programmes,
HKSTPC support services, banking and finance,
and angel funds.

During the year, in collaboration with trade
associations, HKPC also implemented

and launched projects sponsored by the

SME Development Fund to enhance the
productivity of SMEs and create opportunities
for business growth. These projects covered
new standards and regulatory compliance,
product reliability, as well as talent
development for the services industry through
a digitized learning platform.

Developing Strategic
Partnership

As a technology transfer agency, we actively
source advanced technologies and processes
through our network of strategic partners all
over the world.

During the year, HKPC collaborated with two
industry partners from Japan to establish a
technology transfer platform to promote the
application of conformal cooling technology in
advanced moulding.
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Leveraging the direct metal laser sintering
technology and efficient moulding solutions
from the partners, the collaboration can
support the local moulding industry to
upgrade the cooling channel design and
production technology.

We have also forged partnerships with leading
enterprises and research institutes in Germany,
including KUKA, one of the world's leading
suppliers of intelligent robots; as well as the
Fraunhofer Institute for Production Technology
IPT and the Fraunhofer Institute for Silicate
Research ISC.

These collaborations are conducive to the
transfer of intelligent automation solutions,
novel materials and advanced metal processing
technology to Hong Kong industry. We have
already submitted an Innovation and Technology
Fund (ITF) project proposal with Fraunhofer IPT
as our technology partner. Leveraging IPT's laser
material processing technology, the proposed
project will enhance the capability of local
manufacturers in producing high strength metal
components such as automotive parts in a cost
effective manner.

".hl

SIA 3D EEFTENFfin

introduction of the metal
3D printing technology
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Sharpening Core Competencies

Throughout its history, HKPC has been a pioneer
in manufacturing technology and business
management in many sectors. HKPC continues to
invest in new facilities enhancing its competencies
to upgrade the service levels, while addressing the
diversified needs of our industry.

One of our latest developments is the
introduction of the hybrid direct metal laser
sintering (DMLS) technology from Japan. DMLS
is essentially a metal 3D printing technology
which can produce intricate cooling channels
and mould configurations with exceptional
accuracy.

The DMLS equipment will be the prime feature in
our new Conformal Cooling Technology Centre
(CCTQ), scheduled for operation in September
2014.The Centre will be the first in the world in
offering integrated services in conformal cooling
related technologies, providing mould and die
manufacturers with integrated solutions across
various technologies to achieve uniform and
efficient cooling in plastic injection moulds.

CCTC will also be the second centre in our
motherland (after Shanghai) and the first in Hong
Kong to provide hybrid metal 3D printing service.
With these facilities in place, local manufacturers
will be poised to seize business opportunities
offered by the 3D printing technology.

To enhance the core competence of HKPC in
high precision and advanced freeform optical
components machining, we have invested $5
million to acquire a high precision 5-axis vertical
machining system. It will enable HKPC to provide
advanced machining services to manufacturers,
especially SMEs, who now have to resort to
overseas suppliers for support at higher product
development costs and a longer cycle.

The new facility would lower the technology
barrier for Hong Kong SMEs to enter various
high value adding industry sectors with growth
potential, such as optics and automotive,
biomedical devices and telecommunications,
and photonics.
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Valuable Citizen

Apart from promoting the concept and

best practices of corporate citizenship to the
industry, we are mindful of our own corporate
social responsibility.

To inspire secondary students to properly
equip themselves for their career path ahead,
HKPC volunteers cooperated with the Hong
Kong Family Welfare Society to organize the
4th HKPC Teenager Experience Programme.

To support the employment of persons

with disabilities, HKPC joined the “Talent-

Wise Employment Charter and Inclusive
Organisations Recognition Scheme” of the
Labour and Welfare Bureau, both as an
employer and a supporting organisation.
HKPC was awarded the Five Years Plus Caring
Organisation in the year in recognition of the
continuous effort of our voluntary group. We
are also one of the Happy Organisations under
the "Happiness-at-work Promotional Scheme”
and have launched various initiatives to create
a relaxing work atmosphere and strengthen
staff communications.

Lastly, I would like to convey my heartfelt
thanks to all staff members for their dedicated
and concerted efforts to contribute to the
industry and the community throughout the
year. We would continue to move forward to
create values for our stakeholders in the years
ahead.

Agnes Mak, MH, JP
Executive Director

HNEEERE MR

NI {Ewmm -

N2 RS [EAVEE -

To create a relaxing work
atmosphere and strengthen
staff communications.
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EENREEERMEEAT

A EHEE — ORI R B S &
BR7% - HENAE FERER
& BB BIBER -

HKPC and Hong Kong Science

and Technology Parks Corporation
(HKSTPQ) jointly launched a
one-stop service to enhance

04 b~ testing support for the local

) electronics and ICT industries.
2013 X

B [2013REEPIFEE
MIEBREIEKNERE ]
HNBERTERRR
RERBTETEAE -

Organized the ‘Hong Kong Auto

Parts Pavilion'in Xiamen,

Fujian to help Hong Kong

enterprises enter the Mainland

automotive supply chain market.

SENR [ BB EE R KRB ZE AR
R T2 B AR R AR R SR 5%

The Automatic Engine Idlestop and Supplementary
Air Conditioning System awarded the Second
Runner-up of the Innovation Award for the
Engineering Industry (Technology Category),
organized by the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers.

EENRER [ ERRAE R TE R
IAZERT A B AU TR R B 0 SR TR SR A T -
HKPC won the Silver Award under the Web
Accessibility Recognition Scheme.
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N2013FFE=ZF
DEITEBR/NEAELEIRH

Announced the 2nd quarter

of 2013 Standard Chartered

Hong Kong SME Leading Business Index.

EENRBEREE RMTEITAERS - #£E
HERRMTREENRIAERSE

HKPC signed a Memorandum of Understanding with
the Quanzhou City, Fujian Province, to strengthen the
collaboration between HKPC and Quanzhou City.

FEHE

The Year in Pictures

R THKPC &£ B IE | IRATRES2IE
TEMRBR MR EEE -
Organized the HK-INC to explore

relocation & green opportunities for critical
components industry.

Bk (BEZE T8 +[1E]
fo¥i® 2013) - HBEBRE
BB EAR L AIERE
FRE R A ERH -
Organized the “Cross Industry
Matching Showcase 2013"to
facilitate businesses to leverage
local creativity in developing

Cross-over opportunities.
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By DES SR /e

=IEE 2013 - BRAFETSEHE -
Organized the Wise Business SME Summit 2013 to
assist SMEs to grasp business opportunities in the
rapidly growing emerging economies.

By [ENEEBCEARE ]

SR TREEBITHEERE -
Organized the 4th Hong Kong Corporate Citizenship
Program to encourage more collaboration between social
enterprises and local businesses.

B =0 THeCRBE] - BB BRE
R RE R T MW o
Organized the HK-INC to explore the direction
and development strategies of the green
transport industry in Hong Kong.

FH [ EARLHFE] - U [BEHRE
MEFFEREHEIRRE] BE-E -
REFSRE—ASEREMZETEE
IR 7T =AM AR ©

Organized the Information Security Showcase
2013 with the theme of “Data Protection in
Cloud and Mobile Environments’, to provide
an exchange platform for the industry and to
introduce the latest solutions and services.

HE ) B B AR S E - .
F[RI A1 3 RHEERE T2 AN
TESER BRI ER -

HKPC collaborates with industry

partners from Japan to establish

a technology transfer platform

to promote the application of

conformal cooling technology in

advanced moulding.
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B [FOTIIER] #E
FTEI - R TIEREENKTE
MR TIERE -
Organized the Happiness-at-
work Promotional Scheme to
promote a delightful working
environment and raise the
happiness-at-work level for staff.

RIBBER [-mfg BREBLERMETR T O] -
) 36 570 R R PR OB 1 B B K B B AR -
Set up the first Intelligent Manufacturing (i-mfg)
Technology Demonstration Centre in Hong Kong to assist
the industry to adopt Flexible Manufacturing Technology
and process automation.

RIWBFE=F[BIEE
hNEL LIRS
Announced the 3rd quarter of 2013
Standard Chartered Hong Kong SME
Leading Business Index.
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EENREBLBATHEEBE -
— D R BIRR B AR R -

HKPC and Bao'an County government jointly

launched the Bao'an TURN programme to provide EENB2011/12EEERN
a one stop service for business upgrading. (2013 BB ARC AHE) & -
g [rEmiz= k]
(App Annual Report)
. BFHE S -
HKPC 2011/12 Annual Report
was awarded the Gold Award in
HEBBREE AN [REREAE “App Annual Report” (Government
EXRE2013] 0 ATRREGH BT e 2 A (el Agencie; and Offices) in the 2013
ARIBRAFEAEG EmEE (EBEEEREEE) - International ARC Awards.
BN AT SRR SR BNIREE TS R © AERMRIREEER L
Jointly organized the Creative Industries RS T R B R o

Exhibition 2013 with the Chamber of

Hong Kong Computer Industry to promote a
wider application of software and provide a
platform for cross-sector collaboration.

Compiled a guidebook with

the Federation of Hong Kong
Watch Trades and Industries to
map out the future direction and
success factors for horological
manufacturers and retailers.

HEH T4 Smart 358 | EFIRFA - NABEENBHEIFH
BIIRREE  JBINERE - TE REMEB A
Launched the HKPC Training Smart e-Newsletter to provide
HKPC's latest courses, study missions, workshops

and information on other events.

. B B9 [HKPC R BIE | 35S
o I . RATBIE N R EIERR -
%Ei—i—ﬁ Ef E‘%EF /i\ﬂé% Organized the HK-INC to exchange
BEE  RTEBLERME views with the local creative
EmIN - RN BB = A% industries on the development of
ARERE T ERE digital content creation.
Staged the HK Pavilion at the 10th B

China International Small and
Medium Enterprises Fair to present
a variety of Hong Kong-branded
products, and services for business
upgrading.
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A J1RHF%SLAY [ SME One /M
—UhiE | FIA B [REYRBREE
SEBRBERSG] R —=F&F

TE¥E| phlES [ERREERE . A2013FEMZE [BITEE
EIREMITARABREEE] - I/ NPEEEEIEE

SME One and LSR and Over-moulding Announced the 4th quarter of 2013
Injection System have won the Certificate Standard Chartered Hong Kong SME
of Merit in the Customer Service, and Leading Business Index.

Machinery and Machine Tools Design ‘

categories respectively in the 2013 Hong
Kong Awards for Industries.

FESEAMAEESHE L
HE - BL#R 2015553
HEITHREAIG - HEtRRE

BEE=ZHHTS °
Embarked on the first R&RD
project to develop a‘Made by
Hong Kong'pure electric bus. It

is expected to hit the market in
the 3rd quarter of 2015.

EENBMEEDESGAERTIRER

B [AARE=IEE 2013] A RS EHH) GMP B R B ELERE T E

[#EA3 R 20 TS EMALE RAEEBH) PR FEEUE R FR SRR
_(REmIE R | A RE o HKPC and the Hong Kong Society of Chinese
Organized the “Information Security Summit Medicines jointly launched a programme and
2013"under the theme of “Trust and established an online GMP reference platform
Privacy in the Cyber Era 2.0 - Securing and to promote the development of the Hong Kong

Protecting Borderless Data’ proprietary Chinese medicine industry.
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SENBHBE2E [
MERFE| RUIE
BN [EENRE| &
BPFIHINEBER -
HKPC staged another year's
InnoCarnival with a display
of interactive exhibits of
locally-developed applied
technology solutions and a
parade of electric vehicles.

113

2013 <

EEHRBTHEREMRLEHHFAH
N R AR B B A R e hR (A SR B
WELER - BTN [EASEIER

8| RERMERRLEBRE

Hong Kong Computer Emergency Response
Team Coordination Centre (HKCERT) conducted

a territory-wide drill to raise the readiness of

local critical Internet infrastructure providers and

mobile network operators.

REEMEA [HRFEF] HBME -
LA T8N ] R ERBEY 2012/13 5F 5] ©

. HKPC published the first carbon-neutral Annual
Report for 2012/13 under the theme of ‘Small:

HERBLRER G eRETEMAMEZTAEETE

AR ERE

BEME - BULEBIIN T EE, -

Signed a Memorandum of Understanding for cooperation with

Fraunhofer Instit

ute for Production Technology, Germany on intelligent

automation, laser-assisted processing and other areas.

HEEF1 B HKPC
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HEATEASNMK=ATERSEFR LR

E+_fE [BER=ZATIEHREIERIRE]
Organized the 12th Hong Kong-PRD industry networking
event in Zhongshan with the Federation of Hong Kong
Industries and PRD Council.

R [BIBR A NBIEE | 5837 SME One R EE -
RTERBEEL AR RAERSIE

RN BB EINBREER REEEE -
Set up the SME One Pavilion at the World
SME Expo 2013. HKPC experts and SME One
ambassadors have offered free consultation

HE DB EE & (RS A B 1508 on the application requirements and details of
oy — [ BB E TN ZRE R L] o various SME funding schemes.

HKPC opened the first independent software
testing centre in Hong Kong - the Hong Kong
Software Testing and Certification Centre.

. Y THKPC &R BRE | - HRAT A MURE
iR - HEBEREANE 2 KA -
Convened the HK-INC to explore the
effective strategies to better protect critical
infrastructures from cyber threats.

BYF [HKPC R BIE | i

AR B B ER AR RS - EREMIMEEREE CRICEESIERRESH B LT
Organized the HK-INC to gauge the BUFHAR) fhesk - INsR ¥ SE BRI -

views of the apparel industry Signed a collaboration agreement with Dongguan Bureau of Foreign

on the strategies in factory relocation, Trade & Economic Cooperation to strengthen support for SMEs in Hong

and automation for cost reduction. Kong and the PRD city of Dongguan.
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NI 2014FE—F [BIEE

R/ NPER SRS

Announced the 1st quarter of 2014 Standard Chartered
Hong Kong SME Leading Business Index.

W B THKPC = BEE |
PRATROBIMITRE S
Organized the HKINC to
explore opportunities in testing
and certification.

HEBBE T RBEHE [BERTHERMBEMEEALE |

WA - B PEAERREEENTHEE
Organized the Hong Kong MAKE Award Presentation Ceremony 2013 with PolyU,
prompting businesses to create and retain important knowledge asset.

HEE F1 B HKPC

A BIR B RERAELE 2R IR S (B A4k (GRI) G4

51 mEIE D (IR EZERERE 2012/13) » KA
SIRE 20 REEBBCRIA [EE M| % -

Based on the Global Reporting Initiatives (GRI) G4 Sustainability

Reporting Guidelines, HKPC has published its first Sustainability

Report 2012/13, and become one of the 20 organizations in

the world that passed the materiality assessment.

29 BRI ER | MEXLE - BURE2EE
BIERIE - DB BRI R IEEAAEMIHEMES -
HKPC organized the‘Innovation « Technology - Industries”

Microfilm Competition, with the aim to raise awareness on the role of
innovation and technology in industrial application.

BT —F—R [EREEMRLELHA
B4 (APCERT) BRI DR - ARBTH

[ &R EIERZ FHIF 8 F 0 | (HKCERT)
IR T ZORE G

The Asia Pacific Computer Emergency Response Team
(APCERT) conducted its annual drill. HKCERT, managed

by HKPC joined the drill as the exercise controller team.
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B A B RR R AR R O E BRSO [ B
Ti2RIEE2014 | - RIGMAEB BIFI R 8 oA E m R 3
BRGNS S EE T e mAof R -

HKPC Senior Consultant and supervisor of the Rapid Prototyping Technology
Centre Bryan So was named “Young Engineer of the Year"by the Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers (HKIE), in recognition of his expertise and commitment in
driving technology and new product development, medical device regulatory
affairs, as well as technology transfer.

B [HKPC R BIE | + e R B
[REHEKKRRSRIETTE) 518
FRr A5 PR M 2 2 B AU B ROR (R P o

Convened the HK-INC to explore ways to ride out
the challenges and tap business opportunities
arising from the Air Pollution Prevention & Control
Action Plan issued by the State Council.

R [TBREERE ] FERTER
H 357 1) K = s 1 JE FR FAfg -

Set up aT2B Zone to step up support to

enterprises to apply innovation technology for

value creation in product development.

R DEL/KERGE - TEAKER ] AR ER)

BB XESHKEBIXERARNKERER -
Launched the HSBC Water Programme for Industrial Water Management to
facilitate major water-consuming industries to achieve better water management.




R
Water in
the Air

L







L}

KN 7EE « BERRM - IKEIRE
ERMNERIRB Y - QUEMRELT -
SAMABANIRIRIIE - (£FRKA
1ol R ERIRINETREES -
Through evaporation and
precipitation, water cycles through
the Earth to support many forms of
life. Facing immense environmental
challenges, enterprises have to
integrate sustainability principles
into their businesses.
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TLOBEREER=ZARVEEE N  UBREERE LR
MEBNEROVEE - AP ELRE - BEHFTEARBE
EEBNTRRBSRBENTE - RERAIH - RiE -
UZERE  BOAREERALESD -

In recent years, many Hong Kong companies that have set up
production facilities in the PRD are coping with soaring operating
costs and shortage of labour force. In light of these challenges, Hong
Kong companies need to transform and upgrade their operation
models and search for ways to add value and improve the productivity
of their business along the value chain from product innovation,
manufacturing to service delivery.

Rl SUE A
Innovation Manufacturing Testing
page 052 -058 B page 059-062 B page 063 - 064 B
- e
LD BR#% m
Logistics Service Marketing
page 069 B page 066 - 068 B page 065 B
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Innovation
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Z LB ZERE S ARFR
BR&BEESHNE

FUAR 2 BB EEN
BIFTEm - MEHMS o

With the help of HKPC's
multidisciplinary expertise and
support from Government funding,
Hong Kong manufacturers can
now take a quick path to develop
innovative product with unique
values for them to enter new
market sectors.

RERFES
Creating Competitive Advantage

A EE F1 B HKPC

RAZEAEEE | TIEENMRIERERME
MR SET - SIERIEMBARE R
EER B AR Flexible elbow joint
AEEREEE /) - gives patien i

An inflatable multi-
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installed in five minutes, i
suitable for on-the-
spot treatment at
emergencies.
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FFETAEB
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O 1El 30 IHH
3D printing projects
O completed per year
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AEXFARTEEER A RAIRGREN
REEN > B ERTEERMEMELH
EmAH BHEADRE - AW - REREDU
AFRELR  TEHER EZHRARE-
Hong Kong footwear companies are facing daunting
challenges in designing highly customized products
as they migrate from the OEM to ODM business
model. However, manufacturers are still developing
master fabric pattern manually, which is subject to
long processing time and prone to human errors.

EEHREREXERSERE —ENDNBREN
ZHEBRVEDLERBEARABIATR
BEESEBREBHBRARHAZ P OBREL -
To address this problem, with the support of the

ITF through the Hong Kong Research Institute of
Textiles and Apparel (HKRITA), HKPC collaborated
with technical experts in the local footwear industry
to develop a knowledge based 3D CAD solution for
shoe design and patterning.

ZEEBTRERREAN=4#BFE UK
BEMLRVR B IRE - BERSRFARBEHRE
KBMANTRAE SEERFAREHRER
Em—H -

The system will feature a 3D footwear component
database and an automated pattern generation
function, enabling easy retrieval and reuse of design
experience and engineering knowledge so as to
shorten the product development cycle and ensure
product consistency.

REFEE “

Value to Industry
HEEEmMAIEN

E 4 E Reduced product development time
! Tt BRER— B
WEEE =L Ensure quality consistency

Watch Demo E
Video
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)8 2| R
Comics
are serious

business

EEANBRABITREREX  RNEEHE -

ERIZEER ]I NZEEMEIT - £ENFHE
TEBEEE  BEERNBEZST - R
BITERESERH - MEINRIREIEE S »
Leveraging on HKPC's connection with the
creative and manufacturing industry and with
funding support from Create Hong Kong
(CreateHK), HKPC collaborated with trade
associations on various projects to develop
creative talents for the industry by showcasing
their capabilities overseas and by creating cross-over
collaboration opportunities.

BETAH  BEXATA  EXRHBRES
TEREHNEK - BERINSEEFZD
BREARRINNIE  REBERIEE-

Itis a well-known fact that the comics industry has been
spawning business opportunities for other sectors such
as toys, movies, video games and the like. Cross sector
collaboration can best utilize the penetration power of
creative designs to add value to products of Hong Kong
manufacturers.

EEDREHIELEENRSH

(8- A-B-E-BRBEABARE]
HEBERMABRTMZENERBEHE
WikEHENBDENBEER -

The Hong Kong Comics and Animation Federation
worked with HKPC on the organization of the
“Comics X Figures - Hong Kong Ani-Com Figure
Show” to encourage crossover cooperation
between different creative sectors while
promoting fresh comics and animation talent.

0O

R AMBRRETRDIA [ BB B EE X
RE|HNEEAERER - Al1E201E
FABIENYEBARB TRAEESE
[EEEE » /M 2013 B9
8 - HEBBEEHMS Y AIEEBEY  BEHE
BERIEFMR ——[E8f] -
Twenty classic comic characters displayed at the Hong Kong
Avenue of Comic Stars have undergone a 3D makeover by 20 well-
known local action figure designers. The Show is one of the core
programmes of the “Hong Kong Ani-Com Summer 2013"which is
presented by CreateHK to promote Comix Home Base, Hong Kong's
new creative landmark.
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EE 4
Industry
Promotion

)

Manufacturing
& Service

BlETE . Industries

Creative
7 /]

Industries

Business

Matching

BB RBAYEER - FH  EmkZEE
BETED - RIEREENERNAEBMNE [B

EXTa] 1+E] iEsg2013] o - REEE
Bh BRETEAEEK - [IME | HEIE
BIXEeXi  £ENRBHHR - BHEHESEE
RNPEEIBERSIE B —EBERNEBEE
M A ° Eighty Hong Kong character creators, graphic, product and multimedia

designers, licensing agents and design institutes put forth their best for cross-over

BEERHENE AT - AEE collaboration with the business sector at the “Cross Industry Matching Showcase 2013".

YIBIRER & W R EE B o N -

A [EASBETEE | - 52013 [RHE ] MAISAIZE TN - AENRGH - BORRBAEH/) BE

fFoAzg BB MBS BIBERAE BRI —EERNEELRYTA -

YE L HeE 60 07 B2 B B B AIVER: Sponsored by CreateHK and organized by the Innovative Entrepreneur Association with
the support of HKPC, the Showcase aims to provide a cross industry matching platform to

T3 - A PIENEETTRARR °

The Hong Kong Comic Gamp promote business synergy between O
' local SMEs and the creative industries. O

organized by Hong Kong Digital
Entertainment Association and
implemented by HKPC, was held
from June to August 2013 to provide
training for around 60 participants
with practical skills in comics creation.
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Lights, Camera,
Action

M MERAREAL  HALXEENHBEE -
ETRIFENEES | BT  £EHREH  BEIXES
&ﬁwﬁéébiﬁmF%%ﬂ&ﬁﬁjﬂ%%&EEfﬁﬁ
ERWEMNWUESY  MRATRRFEE —RYRHBRAES
WS A HAREENRE -

Microfilm has become a new promotional tool used by enterprises in
recent years. With funding support from the ITF, HKPC launched the
“Innovation - Technology - Industries” microfilm competition with
support from the Federation of Hong Kong Industries and CreateHK.
It aims to promote innovation and technology to the public and
younger generation through this new media while enhancing the
development of local creative industries.

HE B HKPC

MEZHLED R
SL4ERAFHA

P EER

NABE  ABEWEEZE
REREE  2ERANMES -
iz RENEFEE R
[BREEENMES |21 o

finalists from the Student and Open
categories will receive financial and
mentorship support for microfilm
production to compete for the
“Gold Award of Best Microfilm”and
“My Most Favorite Microfilm Award".

ETRIZEEAE] OET
SENRHBEEEB T
EeRRAE G EMELEE
XIEETE MISKIERES
BUERRI R 15 BB R F R4
B HEEMEEE RS
X% BIFRBIMER -
During the year, supported by
CreateSmart Initiative, HKPC assisted
the Hong Kong Association of
Interactive Marketing to launch

the microfilm production support
scheme. First of its kind in Hong
Kong, the scheme assisted

15 advertising production start-up
companies and 15 young singers
with support in training, promotion
and production resources to create
original microfilm works.
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#Hig
Manufacturing

BEMLAEETE R ELERREY 55 THRFRE - Bl ERXRNEE -
MR T - BEEA AR EERF -
Automated production not only helps manufacturers reduce their reliance on labour force,

but also improves the efficiency and quality of the manufacturing process, resulting in the
enhancement of competitiveness against keen price competition from low-cost regions.

BEMGRRAHERZTE  NMENSE U\%@%%

B BEABSEERE  RABBHILHE Be Flexible
MRS EERE - TR LB -

To cater for the ever-increasing demands for
smaller, urgent orders with vast product variety,
manufacturers should adopt automation to
enhance flexibility in production.

WEER

Watch Demo
Video

AHBEBRBIAEETNREEERN
SENRETRAIFRNEES |HNWEYT

B [i-mfg ERERER MR R PO | - UIRAERHAR
AERTHEEEDLRALEGNEREE -

i-mfg SIAEEEREARERG ERMELEERRE
BIRRN ERBEEGCXEEEN-—F
BETREREBALEETRREHZSE -

With funding support from the ITF, HKPC has set up the Intelligent
Manufacturing Technology Demonstration Centre to promote
flexible production management to the local industry. With the
mould and die industry as the pilot, the Centre demonstrates

the application of advanced technologies in mould automation
production. Functions such as engineering design, production and
business management are integrated into the German intelligent
mould manufacturing system, allowing manufacturers to produce
components with different specifications more efficiently.
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LR
Be Flexible

FR - EEHRTHEIXBB LR
EREmALEEEFREA (L8) £2FSFEHE
RERMER - FHIRERS REBRE -

LUt By & BRIk = ARGEXE Y B TR BB ANEED -
During the year, HKPC signed a collaboration agreement
with KUKA, one of the world’s leading suppliers of industrial
automation solutions and intelligent robots.
The two parties will join hands to help local and
PRD-based Hong Kong enterprises build up their
competence in industrial robotic applications by
providing technical consultancy, training and

solutions development services.
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PRI —#F
Make a
=T Quick Cup

High-mix, Shortage

low-volume %= Sl of labour
manufacturing Client's
Challenge

\/

*ENB
— a5
RRT R
HKPC's
Total Solution

SEA EREEEMT
Double-Sided CNC
Laser Scanning improvement
v

B PR AE
B Bk 3D BLEIHE
HHEE Master cone
Automatic Loader 3D Laser
for Bra Cup Cutting
Moulding

ko, =
»
FHRH b T B A

40 D ERE 3D IE Machining hour
Scanning time reduced

duced fi
“ominto 58%
3 min

BRI R
LB B8 ) B A R Cutting efficiency

Minimize improved

idle time 90%

RAEEND
Productivity
Enhancement

v
RIEEE

Value Created

PR BER — XS o
AFTHFRBER - b5 Eohaned
H@*KWI%ET?S%‘J*HEI% Eﬁ%lﬂz ° Competitiveness
EREAFHHIDENMEER -
ERGAR/AFREMREYE -
Lingerie manufacturers rely on manual process to

produce plastic shot for quality control and development of bra cups which is time-
consuming, labour intensive and prone to substantial wastage due to cutting errors.

Watch Demo
Video

RERRZEINEERSE  —RARREBRAGSNEEL

FR RMRAMAEERR - BHXAEELIRBAEN—UX
MARAREERBIESR > AHRARE  URBEIEEN
MAEETIFEEL  AARABEMEESD -

Facing the challenges of high-mix, low-volume manufacturing of bra cups,

a lingerie manufacturer recognized the need to upgrade their bra cup
manufacturing process by adopting an integrated automation solution, which
has greatly streamlined and automated the labour intensive bra cup production
process, significantly enhancing its quality and productivity.
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ENSRERTEATRRERRTSE
B 1 AMERE R EER - FIRER
St B3 6/ B IR A AR A
Light Me Up EERAE  ARETEARAS -
KFATF o
A proper freezing process is critical to food
safety, but the traditional process is time
consuming which could take as long as
6 hours to cool down the food packs to below
4°C, lots of resources, such as large amount of
ice, water and manpower are required.

ridiadile:
Processing time
_ shortened from
TEAEH DIEREE
Number of operators 360 min to -
reduced from

10::%5

2

persons

130
0@

HEATUAFHENREER KBRIX

BEEE  BRENRES NS - ?éé%ﬁ 5
EEIRB—RBEBKREL AR Utilities cost ZARMAITE
TERREEERS  EEEEM saved up to 30 P ERF RN
DT - FEAUEIEFHES BEERYSLRERKIE
THEABRERELEDEXIETR $ HREERERIEHEE  SUKIE
EAIRERIR BN EE © million HEEERET  YRATERETE °
Experienced operator is required to The system can chill hot packed soup
store and retrieve GIA certificates of products to 4°Cin 30 minutes, significantly shorten
diamond by the certificate number. the processing time, minimize production cost and
The process is time consuming enhance safety of food products.
and prone to errors. This intelligent
certificate management system, i —REGHREEEEEREH
developed by HKPC for a Hong hREEEE - RKALENHR
Kong jewellery company, allows the BHEBLRESRES - F
placement of certificates in non- BIRFA R AN L FRIRBER o
sequential order as assigned by the One of the famous fast food
management software. Operators chains in Hong Kong adopted

HKPC's Automatic Liquid

can quickly access the certificate
Freezing System in its master

kitchen in Guangdong to
improve the effectiveness of
the food chilling process.

through the LED light indicator which
is automatically controlled by the

management software.
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A 2
Keep
Bugs Out

B RRIREMYARBEENIEEE
ERAHEAREARFERNESE

al
il BB RARRENEE -
TeStlng Software testing is the gatekeeper in the complex software

development process, effective testing can greatly enhance quality

%55% R/ NEEBERIE M of software products and build reputation of software developers.

HRAEERFOEERA

RRFE - BBIEAEIN EARFER > EFENRRIZEEEE L NRERAH O —
BRHELD o [EBRHRAMABR DO EERAS LA E S MR
Testing and certification services ABERBBRMHESNARS EHRIMEED °
provided by credible organizations During the year, HKPC established The Hong Kong Software Testing
are very important to enhancing and Certification Centre(HKSTCC), the first-ever independent
overseas buyers'confidence in the software testing centre in Hong Kong to enhance the technical
products made by Hong Kong SMEs. capability of local ICT organizations and practitioners

in software quality assurance and testing.

[BEEBRARANMRIERL ] RREEDRE
REVFESRET - EEMRTVAHA -
BEFBRE  BilixE  FIARARERS
Located on the second floor of HKPC Building, the
HKSTCC offers a whole range of services

including testing solution demonstration, functional
and performance testing, code scanning, technical
E O a support, training as well as research.
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AR MHEE T RERERMNE KA -
— b= Afl BT HRANEERROFE -
Lab Test One The demand for testing and certification services
among SMEs continues to grow due to stricter
requirements on electronic and electrical products.

SENRREANEEARSHERE —MX
R KRB ERY - A RETEH
NRAEEDRREENZEMRERR
RIEREREZERE  AEEMBOTEN -
WEERELTSNEE  BABRFED -
HKPC and Hong Kong Science and
Technology Park Corporation (HKSTPC)
jointly launched the Lab Test One

SRS R programme. Enterprises can now take
BWAOREE full advantage of the wide range of
Highly Accelerated Life Test testing facilities and professional
reduces returns by support services provided by both

o HKPC and HKSTPC to improve
the reliability of their products,
o shorten product-to-market cycle
and enhance their competitiveness
through dedicated hotlines.

RENTISH A TR EEER E‘ﬂé”‘ﬂﬁﬁ B
NORBRELE R B A A m RS Rl
BERENFERMAISENL - B J‘ ‘ﬁiﬁﬁ%
FEREIAFHED -
To meet the market demand on high reliability and
shortened product development cycle, many global
manufacturers have already adopted the Highly Accelerated
Life Test to improve the reliability of their products, significantly
reducing returns by 50% in some instance, while taking only E

weeks instead of months.

EEETRERAGEP/ NMEERIIEESH

&) R — (AR At E F RIS

HERFRERE - REEMAEED

HE BABEETEOBTES - Et
Supported by the SME Development \j
Fund, the Hong Kong Electronics

and Technologies Association

launched a programme to enhance
the competitiveness of Hong Kong's BEREE @
electronics industry by improving Value to Industry
product reliability in a short product SRR
development cycle. One stop service
BEEmI A SEME

Improve product reliability

% HEEEmEH T SHER
Shorten product-to-market cycle
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™ %
Marketing

=
Online Marketing

BREMPH T REER
EERENRE
AR TISLEER -

Exploring the mainland market
is important to the sustainable
business development of Hong
Kong IT solution providers.
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AR¥%
’ \ Service

. AEAGHFE REEEMEZKFHRNEREENHFELBRRIEE -
Rk - FENR—EXENETRITRIEHEL R -
/ In the compoetitive world of business, quality of service and professional standards are critical
to maintaining Hong Kong's competitive edge. To this end, HKPC has been spearheading
service excellence for various sectors in the territory.

EENRBBNRBAIRERRERN [BERERS] 518 - EEFXEER - Eﬁgﬁﬁ%
RESERREEERINRBEMREES - EITTELIE  ZatEIR 1999 FH Service
it BNREBIEREERERP - BAEBHERBREKERIEEEL o Excellence

HKPC continues to be the professional consultant to implement the assessment of merchants
for the Quality Tourism Services Scheme, which was established by the Hong Kong Tourism 9'
Board (HKTB) in 1999. The Scheme aims to enhance the service level of tourism services sectors —~
and visitors' confidence through accreditation and promotion of the quality merchants in the
dining, shopping and visitor accommodation industry.

EEGNREENR - #HHEEERE
HYERRETENRES -
[BEEREP] S EIRERA
ISR PRISTTHM R - BY (P
BREBEBRP -EENRR
[BEEREP] SHEEENE
S EHZHRE o ZAtEIBHEHIARE
BiB300FR PR [EEEER
FlRE &Pk bk EEE
B SRREHERNTER -

ESD Service Limited has been partnering
with HKPC to develop and establish Hong
Kong's first certification scheme for the
wedding services industry. The Quality
Wedding Merchant Scheme helps brides-to-be and
bridegrooms-to-be identify quality merchants in the
wedding services sector. HKPC is the designated third-
party assessor for the scheme. To date, over 300 outlets,
including hotels, restaurants, wedding services providers
and retailers, have been accredited.

EEFER BT INREEREERE UL BREERBERTERNERMHE -
SENRSHET ZERBRANKEETETH  SRALEEBTFETRE
% FEAREEEREGENEERTREARNP M EEBERETRIEALE -

During the year, in order to enhance the service quality and culture through recognition
of the quality servicing staff and merchants, HKPC helped to develop and implement a

number of service awards , including Outstanding QTS Merchants and Staff Awards, HKACE
Customer Service Excellence Awards and HKACE SME Customer Service Excellence Awards
by leveraging on our expertise in service quality assessment.
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ELERBRNT BB L S RERSAN OKE - R #& 81 £
Service innovation can happen at every points of contact .
between a service provider and its customers. SETVlce .
Innovation

YENREARBRINBEZLE BB —RBREEZER ~N
Rt HEHORELN - RPRBETRAZEA l@
RFAIFBE  MERFHFHILBEEBENRY -
Based on the “Service Design” methodology,
HKPC helped a leading foot care shoes retailer
design new solutions to differentiate its services
from competitors by engaging
its staff in the service innovation process.

AR & &t

Service Design

SENBDHET T ABRR AR
) TREPHRIEEREEET K
O BRI RAER - £E N BETE TR
EPREFK - fRIEERET TIES AT HEI B T

BBRBETAM TR - RAEFTMNREL

% - RERIFHREER -
HKPC conducted a user-centred research to discover the
latent needs of customers. With the research results,
HKPC then defined the key customers'profiles and needs
followed by workshops to help the staff develop innovative
service ideas through the use of designer’s tools
such as prototyping and visualization.

B TIRHRE 200 ERIFTHIREH B - WIREBER

- R= FEIHIE - THEH  hEMERNRETEE -
Discovery Over 200 new ideas were generated amongst the staff,
which were then re-grouped and prioritized ~ £IFT RIS =&
into short-term, medium-term and long-term goals ~ Innovative service ideas
for the client company to implement.
= 0
Definiton SN RRFIRE
— Value to Industry
I RETEERI R E BB AR AR
Redesign shopping experience
with clear differentiation
ome FB R L
o E& at | | l B P Cultivate an innovative culture
esign __
& 21t MBATHBEAE  REEHSENE

Delivery Enhance staff’s synergy for continued growth
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Service
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Logistics

BN BB EREREMRMNEEE - EHEBIEA TEEEYNLEER -
Since the 911 terrorist attack and numerous subsequent terrorist attempts, the US authority
has tightened its demand on air cargo security.

=EF
Safe Shield
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AFEZRNEERRERELERTERZNER - TREAREBRE

SEIREATBEDREEENTE  BHIBRRTRANRER
BREERR  BHIXANHEREINREEE  FHlEBhE
HERRERREE -

HUtEE  SENR-—HEREASNESHERAS  RIXINHLEN
BHET—RIEE - EBHTRANMNARERERR
BESEARERNNAISERREEK -

The aim of sustainable development is to find ways to improve the quality of life
while conserving the environment.

As a pioneer of environmental management in Hong Kong, HKPC has developed
numerous environmental and cleaner production solutions to address
environmental concerns of the industry and the community; these solutions also
help Hong Kong enterprises comply with environmental

regulations and standards.

At the same time, leveraging on
HKPC’s collaboration network,
we have undertaken a series
of industry and community
wide initiatives to engage the
business sectors and the
public in the adoption
of green practices
and to support the
sustainability policy
of the HKSAR
Government.

=R
Air
page 072 - 080 B
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/B IR
HEENFFE
Cleaner
. Production

Partnership

EE——

®
Em
Air

Hih—IBs ¥ T ERARR
i [BREEKHERTE]
I ETEIRC T 17 Bh B E it
BN R SRR B R
EENAIEFS o i

FTEI TR RBRIR R AR TS (L FE
BTE - mEBTHT
BREEIRR o

One of the industry wide initiatives
is the Cleaner Production
Partnership Programme (CPPP).
The Programme has successfully
established a collaboration
platform between the HKSAR
Government and its Guangdong
counterparts in jointly promoting
cleaner production to the
industries. It has also established
a platform to engage with
Environmental Technology (ET)
services providers to implement
projects funded under this
Programme.

A 1B HKPC

&8 B R AR
project applications
approved
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Capital

B E AR
Financial Capital
HKSAR Govt Funding

HEXR
Human Capital
EENBRRER

HKPC Environmental Experts

O

BHRER
Relational Capital
e RBAA (R

Collaboration with trade
associations and Govt
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EFA - £ENREEBRRBA
BIRR - BERAKEMERL
ZEgAE HAELSE
ﬂffﬁﬁﬁgiﬁuﬁj
Soent 8l - ARBHE 2R
TRRAEREE (R R HEEDF R
HEMNZ KR -
During the year, HKPC also
implemented the Hong Kong-
Guangdong Cleaner Production
Partners Recognition Scheme jointly
organized by the Environment Bureau
of the HKSAR Government and
Economic and Information Commission
of Guangdong Province for the fifth year
to give recognition to the achievements
made by the participating factories and
the sourcing enterprises in encouraging
cleaner production practices through
their supply chains.

RIBF &

Service Platform

EiaH

Assessment

TEIEAE
Demonstration

Veriﬁcation

K&

Stakeholders

BRGETEIRA
A total of
%ﬁééﬁ’i?ﬁ
factories
‘”E

SOUI’CIﬂg enterprlses

16@

FIRF R ARG e
ET service prowders
DRI ERGESE -

MBI ARG H R B -

B [ BREREENGE] Z55hE
AT FIS O HEEBFREERR

were awarded the Cleaner Production

Partners commendation in the categories

of Manufacturing, Supply Chain and

Technology Service respectively.

BiE

Value Created

@ FaRA
Cost savings
SUERS - RAFR
Manufacturers Enhance image
- FEERER
Q Compliance
RERIT R G ER .
ET Service providers ’ ’H/’% EEH&%WE% )
Business opportunities in
CP services

@

IR BUT R 5k = At R BUS
HKSAR and PRD Govt

i)

AVA

General Public

- BIRDR AR B RIE

' Formulate effective policies

ERENEE
Reduce polluction
HEEEER

Improve quality of life
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BHHR AEBED LIRS
Zero Emission What's so special about
this electric bus?

REERREBNER - SEREBER i .
E TR BT T = B KT AR Fff g .
EREFIRIE - TERSRIOEEIR - 'ghtweight body

According to the Environmental Protection
Department (EPD), the levels of roadside respirable
suspended particulates and nitrogen dioxide in
Hong Kong have been exceeding the Air Quality
Objectives over the years. Motor vehicles are the
main sources of these pollutants.

RTHEARAZRUSHRNEZEERLIR  £EHRBER HEENRAENAESE AR - &
BEHBNEDNA AR EHELIEER > BAR—@WIE & EFE - BRNE - SRR R
FEMSEEN[EERME ] AEHE L+ - ZEHHXER4,0008 it BEXEMFMR - AIFTE0AE - R -
T HEBREBNANRNMEES | BEBSET MMM B FRBEBZETIRE - SRICITEEUR MIRE
ROBRREREDR - FREMZAEREEIAN - HEE T EER
To provide a zero-emission green transport solution for the industry ETHREREEBK -

and the community, HKPC embarked on the first R&D project to The HKPC-developed pure electric bus will have four
develop a “Made by Hong Kong” pure electric bus that will fully distinctive features - light body, extended range,

meet the requirements of the local market. The close to $40 million intelligent and localized design. Once fully charged, the
project is funded by the ITF through the Hong Kong Automotive electric bus can travel up to 300 km. Another unique
Parts and Accessory Systems R&D Centre, and sponsorship from a feature is a remote diagnosis system which can transmit
local vehicle manufacturer. the bus's operating data to the headquarters instantly

for better vehicle maintenance and fleet management.
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extended range

BHIEMIR AT

Full-charge driving range

00
km

Beelt
intelligent

N

@
EIRD T8

Remote diagnosis system

[ B

localized design

TaE - FRHEIA R TERABRO R -

B %R EARER R AR EAE CEEE
B REHENER - EBE TR Economic Value

2015 FEHZFHEITIREDAIR © 1B R B A E B B i
The resulted core technologies will help the Help industry enter

industry develop other large-scale commercial large scale EV market

electric vehicles (EV). The adoption of EV will then EiEEm

ride on the fast track. The electric bus will undergo Environmental Value
road tests in the first quarter of 2015. OB R

Reduce roadside pollution
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BRI R R
FLAB RIR SRR 55k i B A
Refuse WHE o BREMREDE

BT\ A SR B R B

REMEEMENBERITKEE
i ELSRENFEERRREE -
To address the environmental nuisance
such as odour and dripping leachate caused by
refuse collection vehicles (RCVs), the Environmental Protection
Department (EPD) launched a one-off subsidy scheme for
private RCV owners to retrofit their vehicles with a metal
tailgate cover to prevent the emission of odour and a waste
water sump tank to collect foul liquid.

EENBHERRERBETIRZEZES(E - flaTokE
TiRMNBeEsk - ARBRESEREABIFTIE

B TIRERM SR - £ENRINSETHISME - UERR
RERBIRBEER T REEBEIKF -

In collaboration with EPD and the Electrical and Mechanical Services

Department (EMSD), HKPC devised the functional requirements

for the retrofitting work and followed up the testing of the RCVs.

In addition to technical support, HKPC also carried out a market
survey to advise EPD the level of subsidy to the owner of RCV for the
retrofitting work.

RIBEE
Environmental Value

- R HIRUR R E S

HERBRERZEE
Reduce nuisance caused
by odour of RCV

A EE F1 B HKPC
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RTmELEHENT R - FBRE
MANFEE R EME LEX E\\%i
To cope with the increasing demand from N /

the community, a new columbarium and Smokeless
a new crematorium were constructed in
Wo Hop Shek, Fanling.

HUERERTHRBEERNRREE
MEFNRENZRSR  *EHRERYERE
FEBNEEESHE  REMERKERG
REEMBERSREHRKE

In order to tackle air pollution problems caused by traditional
ritual activities, such as joss paper and joss stick burning,
HKPC worked with the Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department (FEHD) and Architectural Services Department
(ASD) to design and implement two kinds of air pollution
control devices in the two new premises.

& 51 |
RRIEEE
BB E R
O BRI
environment-
friendly “Qing Yan'
Smokeless Joss
Paper Furnaces

4

158 [BRERFRICEE ] D RIRENRMERE - 5 DRGSR P e B AE -
15 environment-friendly furnaces, “Qing Yan” Smokeless Joss Paper Furnaces, were installed in these
two premises to remove black smoke emissions from joss paper burning carried out by the public.

FHh - ZAFHRABEBEFRERC RENAZSNERE - MESBRGEEERFT
EENER - FENREFRRARER - BATSENAERBNIRONTE - sHER
SEEHIREA -

Three innovatively designed Joss Stick Smoke Collectors were installed in the service halls of the
crematorium to remove smoke generated from joss stick burnings at the altars. HKPC also applied WERER
advanced computational fluid dynamic analysis technique to evaluate the performance of the Watch I\Df?dne‘g
collectors during early design stage.
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PAYY

Boiling and TR - SEREARFRMERA
Steaming FERLRRIE - BRI ENBIGERRE

HORSEE o WS - SRIBTEHCK B M@
B —SHAASY  BERS | 4EHIRHAERLEREEGS

FAOERHRR - AR MEREHLTRERBEN

In the Mainland, boilers and steam RAHER  OEREMEAER
systems are the major energy consuming TEIBENZRSRAGHERETE -
facilities of factories. Operational HKPC collaborated with the
inefficiency further fuels the energy Guangdong Cleaner Production

wastage problem. Also, since boilers emit Association and Fushan Special
oke, sulphur dioxide and nitrogen Equipment Energy Efficiency

xide, which are principal sources of air Testing Institute for the promotion
llution requiring urgent attention. of industrial boiler and steam
system energy conservation for
manufacturing establishments in
Guangdong Province.

Al

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII,I AERRERRANNRNNNNRNRRARAENEAIINI

&t &l B M2 BB R E e AR R
BN TR SRR

R BT B R 7 TR (S B R B A
BIREMER S - B IMFARSITE -
REREH =B A MENHRTE

The programme aims to help factories inspect
and test the energy efficiency of their boilers

and steam systems. Operation improvement

and energy saving retrofit recommendations

would be provided to the factories by

consultants. The factory will receive
a recognition label jointly issued by
the three parties if it can meet the
improvement criteria.
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2 1 1 B R L
CAPF applications
were endorsed

0%

BRREE BT/ NP
of the applicants are SMEs

GE
TR 2 R 2R

Carbon Smart

RAM D EEE BETTIERT
Companies will be subsidized to
conduct carbon audit

600 -
participants
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[ERARREHTE | —EESHERANIERAR  REEARAAGINRKR
HitElz— HEWRETSERNPESEHRRERENES -

Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence (HKAEE) has been widely regarded

as one of the most prestigious and reputable award schemes in Hong Kong, aiming to
recognize the outstanding environmental performance of businesses and organizations.

sl

Excel in

Echie)

more than

890

EN - e

[ F 528 ]
organizations joined
the sectoral Awards

T15%

SHEEERAEER

increase over last year

H 2008 F - £E N BEEEMERER GRS BT
[RBISHE ]| [RRAZ= M| - [REREFE] - DAl
BE | WBEMNTMEIE -

Since 2008, HKPC has been one of the co-organizers and the
technical consultant for HKAEE. HKPC has been carrying out
recruitment and assessment work for Sectoral Awards, Green
Innovations Awards, Environmental Labels and Carbon
Reduction Certificates.

CRNGER=E:)
Ko ZFee
experience sharing
seminars

bl

more than

1,000

20E

participants

20135 - BB RKES R RAI=MEE |- k¥ E
—FI-IN15% - WS EEDRBTT AS TR ETEHR
BROZHNE - WEIE1,0002M0F - FERTARER
B2BEREXE  HE1S0UXERRKRBE -

In 2013, more than 890 organizations joined the sectoral
Awards, represented an increase of 15% over the previous
year. In addition, HKPC held five experiences sharing seminars
attracting more than 1,000 participants in total, as well

as organized five visits to award-winning organizations
participated by about 150 industry representatives.
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Water

sHEmRR B BRRAKERME - FENRERNFERR NES/KERE
TERKER| XESFKENTIEEREIHIKERERE

To address concerns over water shortage and pollution in southern China, HKPC launched the
"HSBC Water Programme for Industrial Water Management”in the year to support major water-
consuming industries to implement good practices on water management.

EE
HSBC

XERETE : TEAKEE
Water Programme for Industrial Water
Management

EENR
= 36 g
Ws 5 R BEAENBWEMEE SRR EES KGR 8 (2012-

Water management ST ’ L -
assessment and %“ot o 2016) &R » HEIENAERERHEEMENET
. SEAERE  HRRNETE BUsBKEREEN
FEFERITE  EFeBIREESE—PHNREMEE -

e f%:t[mﬁ lI ETNSNBIRERTT RIETHREER -
- , L Leveraging technical support from HKPC and funding from
ﬂl mpngd {8 R A the global HSBC Water Programme (2012-2016), the new
Best practices initiative sets to offer free water management assessment and

consultancy to 36 electronics, metal finishing, and textile and

HA> ik leather factories in Guangdong and Hong Kong. Six of them will
/)
20%- 0/ receive further technical support on the preliminary designs for
0 process improvement and implementation of improvement measures.

reduction in
water consumption

BT BRI - BE 18 EAK DES/KERTE
THERKEER|NAREERNE  IREMHER - EA
FMEALE  REERIEY ZRIFKEREERER
BEFTER o WA - FHEITRE RIS IR U - LA SIEFIE
LRT - MAREEESHHBKER

Apart from on-site technical support, the 18-month “HSBC Water
Programme for Industrial Water Management”also features
knowledge sharing of best practices in water management and
practical improvement solutions for over 10,000 factories from the
three major water-consuming industries through seminars, plant
Visits, water management manuals and website. It will also set

up a technical support helpdesk, and organize training for HSBC
volunteers to raise public awareness on water conservation.
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Hong Kong has an imminent
waste problem. Each year, more
than 6 million tonnes of municipal
solid waste are generated, over
half of which is disposed in the
three strategic landfills. Hong Kong
needs a more sustainable way to
deal with waste.
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IRBEAAR Current Situation
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TE FAtE
Food factories

Industrial Parks
Communities

Bigg i
Food Waste

HEIAE
Landfill
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Hong Kong is facing a pressing problem of identifying a
sustainable solution to handle and dispose of the substantial
volume of food waste generated daily. One of the solutions is to
convert food waste into soil conditioner and bio-fuel.

SENRERIFIAERESNED  RERE—FE
It e EE IR MR R T eV BIFT R ER SR VB L &

A G BEBUASBGEE - W(LAER -
Supported by the ITF, HKPC is developing a compact
anaerobic digestion system for decentralized treatment
of food waste to generate biogas. The solution will use a
newly designed membrane-coupled anaerobic digester
to accelerate the conversion of food waste into biogas.
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EEEEFESNG ELERNREH LB
FREENBE  FIXRUTEERR
NAXNEBEFR  SELCHBARESBERNRE
EREESERARIRRA  HBEEKSEER -
EEZAEARBRIE IXBRNBEHES -
The system developed in this project will be much more
robust and compact than the conventional anaerobic
digestion. It will provide the industries a sustainable way
to treat food waste and generate biogas as fuel substitute
for boilers or heaters, which can be easily implemented by
factories. The system can be used by food factories, industrial
parks and small communities to treat food waste, saving
energy and waste disposal cost for them.

BAl - AENRRNFEET BERM

Ran TR EYRAERS - EEBRHBRE=RA
IXEER g BIERERLEARBNERR -
fal ) ‘ To date, HKPC has successfully developed

Food factories
Industrial Parks
Communities

the first stage bioreactor, so that food
waste particles can be converted
into clear nutrient solution rich in
organic acids within three days.
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The Environment and Conservation Fund
launched the Food Waste Recycling in Housing
Estates Scheme in July 2011. Under the Scheme,
funds and technical support are granted to help
participating housing estates to carry out food
waste reduction promotion programmes as
well as food waste recycling by on-site
food waste composting facilities. 11
housing estates joined the first phase
of the Scheme in 2012.

A EE F1 B HKPC

BEE2E _FERMEL - A2 R
SR E S IEINA 45 (& -

With the launching of the second phase, it
is anticipated that about 45 more housing
estates will participate in this scheme.

SENBERRELRR - ROBABK
MEMEREREIERN TIERH
AR5 F & MBE E R -

HKPC was commissioned by EPD to
support this initiative by providing
technical help-desk service and technical
advice relating to source separation and
on-site recycling of food waste.
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HKPC also assisted in the promotion of the
Food Wise Hong Kong Campaign, which
aims to promote public awareness of food
waste problems in Hong Kong and co-
ordinate efforts within the Government and
public institutions to lead by example in
food waste reduction.

[EREBEDY | REME  EHEHN
&l WRPHEIN T - BTRER
RO ERNEMMBERR L -

A website dedicated to the Campaign has
been developed and updated regularly.
Train-the-trainers workshops were organized
for different sectors to provide practical
information on reducing food waste in
different sectors.
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The Council for Sustainable Development
(SDC) was invited by the Government to
conduct a public engagement process
to gauge views and foster in-depth
discussion on how best to implement
MSW charging in Hong Kong. HKPC

was commissioned by the SDC as the
programme director for conducting this
public engagement process.

i
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&
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A EE F1 B HKPC

BBETHAAE 13400 ABIEY AT HERE
& BT E B2 RE WD K91 67% (BN 9,000 ARE) o
RIBE b2 485 - #m BB E RIA BN
BRURETRONEE - {EMEDIRERELN B -
Around 13,400 tonnes of waste are generated each day
in Hong Kong and sent to landfills, nearly 67%
of the waste (9,000 tonnes) is municipal solid waste (MSW).
Experience from other jurisdictions indicated that MSW

ERIBEAEA - £ENBE 20135V
HAEEREEHIEERARZEN T
i SEFHENDBRIER2E R © £
ENRIE ELBFL R - /D
RE ARG E - WEHS - KBS
BEE - WEBKFMEY - EITRAG R
HKPC developed the overall engagement
strategy for the public engagement process
with SDC in early 2013 to facilitate public and
stakeholders'discussion and deliberation.
HKPC also developed the Invitation for
Response document and set out four key
issues for in-depth discussion by stakeholders,
namely charging mechanism, coverage of

charging scheme, charging level and recycling.

EENRBLRSHEBREMIE
MER ERRABRELRIBFERE °

HKPC drafted the final report based on the
views collected in the public engagement
process on behalf of SDC and submitted to
the Government for consideration.

charging can be a direct and effective economic
tool to induce behavioural change
resulting in reduced waste generation at source.
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Green Business

e SRUBEEESERGELT A RRRES RN
TRTERIEIN - RIFERIER T -
As consumers across the globe are trying to lead greener lives, the
rising demand for eco-friendly product and services is creating new
business opportunities for companies.

FEABLLBEM T & LU B EREm - INERA
m FEARIREYH EREZER -

The application of degradable materials is generally
accepted for products that cannot or will not be
recycled such as clinical supplies.

SENREEBEAHHEHIIE  RIEMR
BEBRNTGE  EETEBRSREE  UMER
S EAEBOEL S FMHEER  OENFHE
Am%E  ZABHAFRNEESEREES
R AR AR P ORRER

Supported by the Hong Kong Nonwoven
Association, HKPC is developing a cost effective
way to produce degradable and disposal fibre
for producing degradable nonwoven surgery
protective clothing, mouth masks and sanitary
products, etc. The project is funded by ITF
through the Hong Kong Research Institute of
Textiles and Apparel (HKRITA).

e figt Sy 3t BR
Degrade

for good

B AR & R
Degradable and
disposal fibre

’ O

HEBMRFRIRRNBINMAELESR - BRAESHENRE

BRI AERIFARER - MATEMNEEERRNEEZERRE TR 2-3%
The project deliverable will allow manufacturers to produce degradable
products by just adding masterbatch additive into the production line without
the need to purchase expensive equipment. The increase in manufacturing cost
is only 2 — 3 % of the existing process.

JRBIE - PTA R 100% HEs - BRNBEMBRRZIEE RS RXF 8
K4+ EBAT A 8L AT BB P PR AR o

In principle, all types of textile materials made of 100% polyester, polypropylene
and polystyrene can become degradable by this new technology.

EENBEKINBE AR EEI LR B L RR T -
WRERFBEEZLRENEZEHEE - ETTROHE -

HKPC has successfully developed the chemical formula for producing
degradable polyester, polypropylene and polystyrene fibres. A twin screw
extruder equipped with vacuum dryer is also installed for the production of
masterbatch for industrial trial.
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Eco Design

BEARHERREVRER  FTOBBCEXBRERHEHEREE
mEDBHT  HEFSHEBRRFRA - HHIS0 14006:2011 REEER
% AERLEBTERRNWERAES 2150 14006:2011 /Y
BEREREEREGARY  RERRHGE BX
ABRBEMEDSRTE W ELEEBRE  RKEE
BEERRE  HEFSLEYERESFTHNEREL -
With growing public concern over ecological
protection, many multinational corporations
nowadays request suppliers to comply with
related green standards throughout the
entire product life cycle. Among which, the
1SO 14006:2011 Environmental Management
System, which emphasizes a green approach
throughout the process from product design,
production, delivery to disposal, provides a
practical guideline for enterprises to integrate
eco-design in daily operation.

RGBT A B E m A RRRET IR E -
SENRBEEBAMMRREEXHAASHEL IR
ZR [ BB BTN E BIFR 4 R RR 5T E mIRZ4E SO 14006 ]
BT ARET &l - WHSTH B AR EKRFEK MR X - REREREPHE 18
J& International Conference of ISO & TQM (ICIT) BIFR @ 3% £ 2% - 15 1IAT BT
FERBAFE [HiEmX ] HEE -
To help SMEs adopt ISO 14006, HKPC and the Hong Kong Federation of Innovative
Technologies and Manufacturing Industries (FITMI) jointly launched an industry-wide
programme to enhance their knowledge of eco-design and manufacturing. At the 18th
International Conference of ISO & TOM held in Malaysia, HKPC and FITMI presented a
technical paper on the programme and garnered the “Best Sub-theme paper Award”.
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Sustainability Report is an important tool to showcase
an organization’s endeavour in adopting sustainability 0
practices. The Drainage Services Department of the
HKSAR Government commissioned HKPC to compile
its first sustainability report for 2012/13 in accordance
with the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) guidelines
G3.1 application level “A’.

WEES=(ERERRE 8 | £XH League of
REEERIER (2R E S5 A4: (GR) American Communications Professionals LLC & ###Y

G4355|) Rl - EENBR 20145 2 ARRE R 2012/13 Vision Award B [ aiE Lama .
(THERR R 201213) + WHRALIE 0RMHBIBGR 12113 Vision Awar S B VL b dd S 2
(RN T o GRIR 20137 12 FHEH [ BN | TR - &R RIZREEFFRAS0E] - UK

EEREAREERBEEELN  AMEMRAIELSH -
BgeED| 2 BIREEHEM (GR) G485 LB -
Based on the Global Reporting Initiatives (GRI) G4 Sustainability

Reporting Guidelines, HKPC's Sustainability Report 2012/13,
published in Feb 2014, is also one of the world’s first 20 reports

that passed the materiality assessment. Implemented by GRI
in December 2013, materiality assessment aims at validating
sustainability reports in terms of materiality, credibility and
reliability, ensuring that the report meets the core
requirements of the GRI G4 guidelines.

Communications Concepts, Inc. 3} 19

APEX 2014 Awards 2 [ 42 F A BIA S 88 | -

The report won three international awards including the
“Sustainability Report - Gold Award” and “Top 50 Annual
Reports Worldwide” in the 2012/13 Vision Awards Annual
Report Competition organized by the League of American
Communications Professionals LCC; and the “Awards of
Excellence - the Green Annual Reports Category” of the APEX
2014 Awards organized by Communications Concepts, Inc.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is more than community activities.

It can improve the competitiveness of a business, from brand enhancement
to raising customer loyalty and staff morale. Developing CSR can also

help a company reduce operational risks and costs; ultimately achieving
win-wins for both enterprises and society. While striving to promote CSR

to Hong Kong business, HKPC is committed to building a caring and
accountable organization for our employees and the community.

L
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RIEBARMEENCELNRES - £EHBHE
REHMEZEGH0I0FREAM [EELERRE] -

To raise awareness of corporate citizenship among local enterprises,
in collaboration with the Committee on the Promotion of Civic
Education, HKPC has been organizing the “Hong Kong Corporate
Citizenship Program”since 2010.

WEEBTREBLEHEEERBALENEERBI IR
EENEEEAHCR AR | HRAR FREHES -

Forty companies, corporate volunteer teams and social enterprises with
outstanding achievements in implementing and promoting corporate social
responsibility (CSR) were recognized at The 4th Hong Kong Outstanding
Corporate Citizenship Awards Presentation Ceremony.

ZatEMER —IEES - REXESN [BECELRZEE] - KRB ER
BITEERMEEENTERE - N ZAEERBRE—RINHEEETS -

flan : BBAOZEMIIEY - UARBITARCEHEEEHENETFE -

The programme included a prestige award scheme called “"Hong Kong Outstanding Corporate
Citizenship Award"to recognize enterprises outstanding CSR achievements, together with a
number of promotional events such as seminars, experience sharing and workshops, as well as
the distribution of electronic booklet of CSR best practices.

SEIET (HErX | ZHEARNR ERARMNER]  FEERLE
WRPWAEER - Bl —F  BHEEES(ERITHEEE -

This year, a new category “Social Enterprise”and a new award, “Corporate Citizenship Young
Power’, were introduced. Many winners have broken new grounds on implementing social
responsibility through working in partnership with social enterprises.

BEE - HE 145 KA A RIEGRFT - WHBIR 700046k %
RERDINZAEIFTR P EES -

In the past four years, 145 local companies were recognized in the award scheme
and over 7,000 participants had joined the programme’s events.
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EHTHENENGT  CXABRVRERMROIERE  FREESTINER
B BRAFNES RUHEBNEBETFRY  FTRiNaEXNREED -
When facing fierce market competitions, organizations can strengthen their resilience
through building a healthy and happy working environment to promote positive
mindset among workers, trigger innovative ideas and improve customer service.

RBERELEREBRI RN TERE - IR 8 TTIERRENKRT
BRRITREEHERAE N RMESHEL T [F.0TIER | HES -

To encourage businesses and organizations to create a happy working environment, and
to raise the happiness-at-work level of the local workforce, the Promoting Happiness Index
Foundation and HKPC collaborated to launch the “Happiness-at-work Promotional Scheme”.

DB FTAGESIFRE RO TERE - @ &R [FOE%E] st
[FOMEE | 1255 - ©ARIR 180 RAM D RAGEER LRSI HE -

By pledging their support to building a happy workplace, participants will be awarded
the Happy Company or Happy Organization logo. More than 180 local companies and
organizations have been recognized as a Happy Company/Organization.

BBEEER - AEH BB BIBEEER -

fRfE & AR O LM SR ABRER -
—RHEEEEETETENEE - !
Through this Scheme, HKPC aims to inspire local

businesses to integrate the “happy workplace”concept

into management practices,

and promote work-life balance. HreEE

Social Value

WEETER
Improve quality of life

EERIFADEREBHE
< - Promote good HR management practice
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BRiE BUFEELHMER -
To better protect youngsters from
objectionable materials on the Internet,

the Office for Film, Newspaper and Article
Administration (OFNAA) decided to develop
an educational kit in the form of an online
teaching platform for Secondary School Moral,
Civic and National Education Curriculum.

SENRBZMEERET  BHRER
RARBRENRLEFTLE  B87
TRNHMERTE Gl ERES -
AEREES - BIR - FEREBRARE -
Commissioned by OFNAA, HKPC created

a content-centric platform that is mobile
enabled with new media elements like
scenario based videos, RPG game learning
module, newspaper clippings, activity
tasks and exercises.

ERBERRLZ RGP OITREEN
HEZENEBERE  BLERAR
ZOER S EBMAETE

The Hong Kong Computer Emergency
Response Team Coordination Centre (HKCERT)
also helps enterprises and the public build a
safer Internet environment to live in and to do
business in Hong Kong.

REE - HRAPLOEBRBRELSL
BAERZSRT (NINIS) &1E - £+ A WTT
A7 Google Play P 5 50 Bl 2P R 2 &
ERRER @ BARERLEKEAREAN
R @R o

During the year, HKCERT joined hands with the
National Institute of Network and Information
Security (NINIS) to analyze the top 50 free
apps on Google Play Store for Hong Kong
area in July, alerting the public to keep up the
vigilance against risky apps.

...............................................................................
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..................................
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AENBEANE TREREEREE KBRS
RN TR - AN E THERE - Caring

By creating a rewarding and supportive work
environment and by wholeheartedly embracing work-
life balance, we are building a caring organization for our
staff and stakeholders.

Organization

ARHMERELTENTRESENLR BENRLTE  SERABRSERHNEEIFEETLE -
The Staff Recreation Club (SRC) of HKPC organized a wide variety of social, sport and recreational activities aiming to
enhance the team spirit and promote work-life balance among our employees.

RIGEEREMNE T ZHNSEKHRBE  AREBSBRETITHEETRNERTE

flmn : REHNFENTERES BRI  LREHE  BEI1RALTSE  WWEEKNREHEBRNER -
5N - B TIRAIBERS I B i-exchange # LAl R R E A °

To build up partnership between our senior management and staff members, HKPC employees of all ranks and divisions are
encouraged to discuss business and organizational issues regularly in all kinds of communication platforms such as the breakfast
and lunch gathering with directors, business review meeting, director’s briefing and staff morale index survey. Online discussions
can also be conducted anytime through our i-exchange forum.

REFERATIRE  FENRL2ETHEIREMNBENRN [ (CAE - B2OE) RARBESTTE
PR AT B B EM BRI A A -

To support the employment of persons with disabilities, HKPC has joined the “Talent-Wise Employment Charter and
Inclusive Organisations Recognition Scheme” organized by the Labour and Welfare Bureau as both an employer
organization and a supporting organization.
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During the year, with an aim to promote a better relationship between HKPC and
families of staff members, SRC organized a corporate-wide Family Open Day to
invite families and friends of our staff to visit HKPC for an afternoon of exciting
activities which included guided tour to HKPC Gallery and SME One, booth games
and charity bazaar.
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[HEENRHEIS] 7 2008 FHKL -

SRR E2ETR[REE T -
NERAXFRBEETEEENER -

HKPC Volunteers was established in 2008 to encourage

active participation of HKPC staff in community services and
enhance the industry’s awareness of corporate social responsibility.

HEENRARNFEEER [5FPlusAORMIE] R ARBARZIHNFERR -

To recognize the continuous effort of our voluntary group, HKPC was awarded the Five Years Plus Caring Organization this year.

EIBEAARNERNERE  BEERERMNSAEENENE [ TERRF D FRR

T8l e MU BAE=RNEBREET 2E TR EAMBIERE  RBEFRKTE

WIHERE  MARBEEBITASZ TEARBNERLRE  MEBRZMARKRERES -

Leveraging HKPC's resources and network, the voluntary group cooperated with the Hong Kong Family Welfare Society to
organize the 4th HKPC Teenager Experience Programme. Throughout the three-day Experience Programme, 32 secondary
students visited local and Mainland manufacturing companies to learn about the working environment of various industries. In
addition, HKPC's senior management shared their insights and career experience so as to inspire the students to properly equip
themselves for their career path ahead.

097
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Endaagina our BEEEmERE TR UAELE -
g g g A host of initiatives were introduced during

Stakeholders the year to extend our reach to the business

organizations and the community at large.

"
.. 4T %g-“—ﬁ % 12+ = ;
ROERTRTEARA - 2IE O TISME - EEK
REREZERE - BREEPNEHERAIAASE R
B-AENREEZTHESMAFERL DESEmM2013] - 8% [P/t
RIRBRY| HEHE  EREAES P oEgg  URBEE
NERENREZ AR - AT NCRESFNTSEN  URFEEEKEENEPIER
Economic uncertainty, slowing global export market and rising production costs present unprecedented business challenges to SMEs
in Hong Kong. The “Wise Business 2013" programme was launched jointly with the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation,
comprising a new series of “SME Global Opportunities and Challenges” print editorials, TV infomercials, a SME Summit and free
consultancy services offered by advisors of HKPC to provide local SMEs with latest market updates on
current issues and hot topics affecting their business operation.

Hid

OD - Over

EEABREEFIHE

businesses and entrepreneurs attended

BASRESR JECXREFHRAMEE—E SH[ESEH| P IEsE
22013 S EMMYRRES  KERRBERFEATSHRNORE - RoEB
500 (IR B REIRBIRITENEBAEREERLE -

Senior government officials, prominent industrialists and business leaders gathered at
the Wise Business SME Summit 2013 to share their insights on global trade, economic
trends and business opportunities in emerging markets. More than 500 businesses and
entrepreneurs from different sectors and industries attended the event.
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Water’s solid state is less dense than
its liquid state, enabling fish and
other organisms to survive in frozen
lakes. A solid but open governance
structure will help an enterprise
strike the balance between
performance and accountability.
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EREIBRIE
Corporate Governance Structure

HKPC is a statutory organization governed by the Hong Kong Productivity
Council Ordinance (Chapter 1116 of Laws of Hong Kong). HKPC is fully
committed to maintaining good corporate governance as we strongly
believe that good corporate governance is essential to accomplishing our
public mission and meeting the expectations of our stakeholders. We attach
paramount importance to adopting accountability, transparency, fairness
and ethics as the cornerstones of our corporate governance framework.
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The Council

The Council is HKPC's governing body, providing strategic leadership in the
fulfillment of the functions of HKPC.

The Council comprises not more than 23 Members appointed by the
HKSAR Government, of whom five shall be public officers. Among the non-
official members (who represent management, labour, business sector and
professional or academic interests), a Chairman and a Deputy Chairman shall
be appointed.

The Chairman, and other Members, of the Council are non-executive in
nature. In the year under review, the Council has convened three meetings.
Attendance records of individual member are available on page 110.

The Council on an annual basis approved HKPC's Three Year Forecast, the
detailed Programme and Estimates of HKPC, the Strategic Three-year Plan
and the Services Audit Statement.

Council Members' responsibility for the Accounts

Council Members acknowledge their responsibility for ensuring that the
preparation of the annual accounts of HKPC is in accordance with statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards.

The statement of the Auditor of HKPC about their reporting responsibilities
on the accounts of the HKPC is set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report
and Financial Statements.
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Council’'s Committees

Under the auspices of the Council, four committees have been set up to
look after different aspects of Council Business. These four committees are
the Audit Committee, the Finance Committee, the Staffing Committee and
the Business Development Committee. All the Committees are accountable
to the Council.

The minutes of the Council and Committees (except discussion items
containing commercially sensitive or confidential information and the
minutes of the Audit Committee) are made available on a non-attributable
basis on HKPC's website.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is established to monitor and make recommendations
to enhance HKPC's healthy corporate governance in financial reporting,

risk management, internal control, appointment and performance of

the external auditor, and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Committee is authorized by the Council to investigate any activity

and resolve any disagreement within its scope of duties. Staff members

can directly report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee on cases of
malpractice or irregularities.

The Committee is underpinned by an Internal Audit and Risk Management
Office which reports functionally to the Audit Committee and
administratively to the Executive Director. The Office is committed to assist
the Audit Committee to safeguard and promote the healthy corporate
governance of the HKPC.

The Audit Committee is chaired by a Council member and currently has
8 members. It met four times during the year under review. Attendance
records of individual members are set out on page 110.

Chairman
Mr Albert Au Siu-cheung, BBS

Members

Mr Jimmy Kwok Chun-wah, BBS, MH, JP
Dr Delman Lee

Mr Leung Kwong-chuen

Dr David Ng Tai-chiu

Dr Elizabeth Shing Shiu-ching, BBS, JP
Mr Patrick Wong Chi-kwong

Miss Janet Wong Wing-chen, JP

Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP
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Finance Committee

The Finance Committee monitors the financial performance of HKPC

and ensures that funds made available are properly accounted for. The
Committee approves changes to HKPC's policies and practices relating to
procurement, building management, fixed asset management and charging
levels of HKPC's services.

The Committee recommmends HKPC's three-year strategic plan, three-year
forecast, an annual Programme and Estimates and the transfer of funds
between major heads of expenditure, for consideration by the Council. The
Committee also advises the Council on matters relating to HKPC's financial
policies and matters that have a significant financial impact on HKPC.

The Finance Committee, which is chaired by a Council member, currently
has five members. During the year in review, it met three times. Attendance
records of individual members are set out on page 110.

Chairman
Mr Victor Ng Chi-keung, MH

Members

Dr David Ng Tai-chiu

Dr Dennis Ng Wang-pun, BBS, MH
Mrs Helen Chan, JP

Mr Frank Tsang

Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP
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Staffing Committee

The Staffing Committee approves the appointment of General Managers.
The Committee monitors the staffing situation and recommends changes to
the Council where appropriate. It advises the Council on human resources
development policies. The Committee also monitors HKPC's general terms
and conditions of service, to ensure that these are adequate to recruit and
retain competent staff, and recommends changes to the Council where
necessary. The Committee provides a channel between the Council and staff
for the communication of grievances about general terms and conditions of
service, in situations where they cannot be resolved by consultation.

The Staffing Committee is chaired by a Council member and currently has
ten members. It met three times during the year in review. Attendance
records of individual members are set out on page 110.

Chairman
Dr Elizabeth Shing Shiu-ching, BBS, JP

Members

Miss Lam Kam-yi

Mr Leung Yam-shing

Prof Helen Meng Mei-ling

Mrs Katherine Ngan Ng Yu-ying, JP
Mr Sin Kai-ming, MH

Ms Marilyn Tang Yin-lee

Dr Jack Yeung Chung-kit

Mr Byron Ng, JP

Mr Frank Tsang

Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP
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Business Development Committee

The Business Development Committee reviews the business activities of
HKPC, considers substantial changes to the HKPC's Services Audit Statement,
explores new business opportunities, and advises the Council on the
business development of HKPC in relation to HKPC's role in the changing
industrial environment. The Committee also monitors the performance of
HKPC's subsidiary companies.

The Business Development Committee is chaired by a Council member. It
currently has eight members. During the year in review, it met three times.
Attendance records of individual members are set out on page 110.

Chairman
Mr Clement Chen Cheng-jen, SBS, JP

Members

Ir Daniel Cheng Man-chung, MH, JP

Mr Jimmy Kwok Chun-wah, BBS, MH, JP
Dr Delman Lee

Mr Leung Kwong-chuen

Mrs Katherine Ngan Ng Yu-ying, JP

Dr Jack Yeung Chung-kit

Mr Frank Tsang

Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP

Internal Control and Risk Management

The Council attaches significant importance to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance and the enhancing of its transparency and
accountability to the public. The external and internal audit systems are
instrumental in this regard.

External Audit

The Council has appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers, as the external auditor
to conduct an audit of its financial statements.

The external audit plays an important role in reviewing the financial
statements as well as strengthening the internal controls of HKPC. Before the
audit commences, the external auditor discusses the nature and scope of
the audit with the Audit Committee if necessary, together with any matters
the external auditor may wish to discuss in the absence of the management.
Any management letter from the external auditor and the management’s
response will be reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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Internal Audit and Risk Management

The Council’s Internal Audit and Risk Management Office ("ARQ") is directed
by the Audit Committee of HKPC to assist the management with the risk
management function of the Council.

ARO proactively identifies and examines any risky area in the operations and
proposes appropriate internal control measure in line with the mandates for
corporate governance. ARO also formulates and executes an overall audit
policy and strategy of the Council to safeguard its assets, ensure compliance
with relevant laws and regulations, promote operational efficiency and
effectiveness and secure accuracy and reliability of its records.

The Office reports directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. At every
Audit Committee meeting, the Office reports to the Committee its findings
on auditing of control sufficiency and compliant situation of different
operations of HKPC.

In the year under review, the ARO had audited 10 operations covering
different aspects of HKPC. The audit job plans are reviewed and agreed by
the Audit Committee in advance.

Internal Control

To ensure an effective system of internal control is in place, the Management
has also performed the following tasks during the reporting period:

review the effectiveness of the system of internal control and report to
the Council through review of the findings and recommendations as set
out in the reports of internal audit;

go on-live an enterprise resource planning system for the entire
corporation to enhance standardization and transparency of project,
finance and procurement-related operations;

review the resources for all divisions during the annual Programme and
Estimates exercise;

conduct frequent review of the business, external environment and
significant risks as part and parcel of the annual Programme and
Estimates exercise; and

meet with external auditors together with the Audit Committee
Chairman and report any control weaknesses as well as the effectiveness
of financial reporting and compliance as discussed during the meeting
of the Audit Committee.
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Transparency

In accordance with the requirements of the HKPC Ordinance, the HKPC's
Annual Report, with the statement of accounts, is tabled at the Legislative
Council each year. To enhance transparency, the annual emoluments of each
and every senior executive at the top two tiers of the HKPC management
are disclosed in Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements.

The attendance of Members in Council and Committees is detailed on page
110.

Since November 2009, the minutes of the Council and Committees
(except discussion items containing commercially sensitive or confidential
information and the minutes of the Audit Committee) have been made
available on a non-attributable basis on HKPC's website.

Separately, the Council adopted a two-tier reporting system for declarations
of interest by Council Members, who are required to disclose upon first
appointment and annually thereafter proprietorships, partnerships or
directorships of companies. They are also required to disclose remunerated
employments, offices, trades, professions or vocations as well as
shareholdings in companies, public or private (being 1% or more of the
company’s issued share capital).

The register of declarations is made available for public inspection upon
request. Furthermore, Members are required, as soon as practicable after
they have become aware of it, to disclose to the Chairman (or the Council)
their interest in any matter under consideration by the Council prior to the
discussion.

Whistle Blowing

The Council has a whistle blowing policy to provide the wider public with
reporting channels and guidance on whistleblowing. Persons who have
legitimate concern about irregularity, misconduct or malpractice of the
Council or any staff member may raise the matter directly through mail

or a dedicated email address (whistleblowing@hkpc.org) to the Audit
Committee (AC) Chairman of the Council. Only persons who are designated
by the AC Chairman will have access to such email or correspondence.

The AC Chairman will review the complaint and decide how it should be
addressed such as nominating an appropriate investigating officer or set up
a special committee to investigate into the matter independently.
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Council
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SC

BDC

FC

A EE F1 B HKPC

AC

PREE(SCAE @ SREFIEE - KF#E | MrClement Chen Cheng-jen, SBS, JP 3/3 3/3 1/2
EoR A - fEFE MrVictor Ng Chi-keung, MH 3/3 33
BEMLLE  EHEE Mr Albert Au Siu-cheung, BBS 3/3 4/4
B IBTR2AN - EFE - KFaT Ir Daniel Cheng Man-chung, MH, JP 2/3 2/3
BIRERLE - WEHEE Mr Jimmy Kwok Chun-wah, BBS, MH, JP | 3/3 2/3 3/4
RERE - KT
FREAE L Dr Delman Lee 2/3 2/3 /1
REREE Mr Leung Kwong-chuen 3/3 3/3 1/1
P e Mr Leung Yam-shing 3/3 3/3
BER A - KP4t Mr Andrew Mak Yip-shing, JP 0/2 0/2 0/3
(Z31/12/2013) (till 31/12/2013)
EESEEIE Prof Helen Meng Mei-ling 3/3 2/3
RARENEL Dr David Ng Tai-chiu 33 33 4/4
REBREL  EFEE - £E8E | DrDennis Ng Wang-pun, BBS, MH 3/3 3/3
BERHBIL LT - K4t Mrs Katherine Ngan Ng Yu-ying, JP 3/3 3/3 3/3
BUNVEE L - SHEAEE - KFE#LE | DrFlizabeth Shing Shiu-ching, BBS, JP 33 3/3 4/4
EEALE Mr Patrick Wong Chi-kwong 1/1 1/1
(F11/1/2014) (from 1/1/2014)
RS T Dr Jack Yeung Chung-kit 3/3 1/1 3/3
MERELZ Miss Lam Kam-yi 33 2/3
VERRERSAE A - BREFHT Mr Sin Kai-ming, MH 3/3 3/3
B L+ Ms Marilyn Tang Yin-lee 3/3 3/3
AR EERBEANER Permanent Secretary for Commerce 3/3
GRFERHR) sHRmES and Economic Development
(Communications and Technology) or
her alternative members
BRI EERSEIREEE Commissioner for Innovation and 3/3 3/3 3/3 3/3 4/4
Technology or her alternative members
IXES5EERIHAGHES Director-General of Trade and Industry 33
or his alternative members
B ERER s LR E S Government Economist or her 3/3 3/3
alternative members
BIERERIEHRBEE Deputy Commissioner for Labour or his | 2/3 3/3
alternative members
BELEENREREER Executive Director of HKPC 3/3 3/3 3/3 4/4

BEEH-BEFEHLES  XBRR-EHERZES UK -MKEREE it -FHRAg

SC - Staffing Committee, BDC — Business Development Committee, FC — Finance Committee, AC — Audit Committee
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ARFS IR Service Delivery

FARITEE 88

Number of consultancy projects
HIIRIZEE AR

Number of training course participants
RE EZRE ER2MAK
Number of people attended exhibitions/ 6,474 2,048 2,631 3,310 4,680
study missions/conferences

964 1,030 1,361 1,443 965

4,564 5434 6,542 6,172 4,400

Bi¥% (B&JIT) Financial Result (HK$SM)

JEEREIIE B WA
Income from consultancy projects
BRI A

Income from training courses

RE EZREgERA

260.252 | 260619 232925 202206 171.302

17.431 18.537 21428 21.002 27.867

Income from exhibitions/ 7.18 10.348 13.833 7.74 7482
study missions/conference

BEERIER KA

Income from manufacturing 26.295 22.318 21.243 23408 24.604

support projects

W Effectiveness

EENRBRITEDE

BRYrHEE),

HEES),

® BRI ESEE

Number of events/ 278 297 273 252 269
TR HEE networking activities
Marketing effort ~ forindustry

associations/

free seminars

Number of people

attended 2113 A & 24,341 22,629 21,694 21132 22,792
EPWE EPmEERH
Customer Customer satisfaction 9.01 9.1 8.66 8.64 847
satisfaction index
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Mrs Agnes Mak Tang Pik-yee, MH, JP
HBE

Executive Director
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Mrs Mak has over 30 solid years of experience in
information technology. Prior to joining Hong
Kong Productivity Council, Mrs Mak founded
her own IT consultancy business. She also has
extensive working experience in both private
and public sectors having held key posts in
various communication companies as well as
statutory body.
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Along with her full-time career, Mrs Mak has been very active within the Hong

Kong IT Community. She was the President of Hong Kong Computer Society (1995-

1998), Chairman of the Advisory Committee of Science Faculty of Hong Kong Baptist
University (2008-2014), Chairman of Committee in Information Technology Training and
Development of Vocational Training council (2008-2013), Vice Chairman of the General
Support Program Vetting Committee of the Innovation and Technology Fund (2007-2010),
Vice Chairman of Employee Retraining Board (2007-2010), Board member of Hong Kong
Science and Technology Parks Corporation (2009-2010), Member of Hong Kong Councils
for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications (2008-2011)and Member of
the Social Welfare Advisory Committee (2008-2013).

In addition to being an enthusiast in promoting the quality of higher education and
enriching vocational education, Mrs Mak is also an advocate in advancing professional
recognition for IT professionals in Hong Kong. She has assumed Chairman of the
Information & Communications Technology / Industry Training Advisory Committee under
the Education Bureau of HKSAR Government. Under her leadership, the Specification

of Competency Standards for the IT industry was successfully developed. She has also
taken up the position of Director In-charge of the Hong Kong Institute for IT Professional
Certification which pioneers the first IT Professional credentialing scheme in Hong Konag.

In 1995, Mrs Mak was recognized as one of Ten Most Outstanding Young Persons in the
Hong Kong community that made significant IT contributions. In 1999, she was conferred
Distinguished Fellow of the Hong Kong Computer Society. In 2002, she was appointed

as a"Justice of Peace”. In July 2007, she was awarded “Medal of Honor" by the HKSAR
Government. And in November 2008, she was conferred Honorary Fellow of Vocational
Training Council.



4R Annual Report 2013-2014 EIEE

Senior Management

MIERESE A S RALABIBIRTS » EARH 1991 S INABAT B EB T
TE EMATBEENRERFCHEE I 20FRKTHE
B o MITE B2 ERE ST EET RIS A HKBUR -
AR EFERE - THRBIARLZEZBE 1k
Sho MEIRE2EAETE - B - BIFIAIRECEROK
WIE-

EMABBEENERZA - MELESE T REIM
EREARALBRGREERIAR - BIERBRAR -
ERE R IR B RIS B AR AR

Having worked in the private sector, Mr Tony Lam joined the

civil service as an Administrative Officer in 1991 gaining some 20
years of experience in public administration before joining the Hong
Kong Productivity Council. Over the years, Mr Lam has been involved in
the formulation and implementation of public policy in a very wide range
of areas. His experience covers health care, municipal services and public
security. Additionally, he has also been involved in the policy areas of

industry, trade, innovation and technology development.

Prior to joining the Hong Kong Productivity Council, Mr Lam participated in
the planning and implementation of several cross-boundary mega transport
infrastructures including the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge, the
Guangzhou-Shenzhen-Hong Kong Express Rail Link and the Hong Kong—
Shenzhen Airport Rail Link.

MAEFE
Mr Tony Lam Chik-ting

Blaesk (BBEH)

Director, Corporate Services

MEERERNBBAE a2
Bt (%8) By > W 2009F 8 B HE
BREENRERBRAE (BESH) -
Mr Lam graduated from the University
of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Social
Sciences (Honours) Degree. He joined
HKPC as Director, Corporate Services, in
August 2009.
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Mr Joseph Poon Wing-sang
B4 (BIRER)

Director, Technology Development
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Mr Poon obtained a Bachelor’s degree
in Mechanical Engineering from the
University of London, UK and a Master
of Science degree in Production
Management and Manufacturing
Technology from Strathclyde University,
UK. Mr Poon joined HKPC in 1986.
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Mr Joseph Poon has over 30 years of experience in business and
consulting. His portfolio spans automotive, innovation, automation,
intellectual property management, patent and trademark, intellectual capital

management, to branding and Kaizen consulting.

Prior to joining HKPC, Mr Poon held a senior management position in a machinery
manufacturing company. He is currently an executive committee member of the
Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association; Honourary Advisor of the Hong Kong
Diecasting and Foundry Association; committee member of the Hong Kong Mould
& Die Council; Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Association for the Advancement
of Science and Technology; honorary board member of the Hong Kong Medical
and Healthcare Device Industries Association; Director of the SZ-HK Productivity

Foundation Co Ltd.
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Mr Gordon Lo has over 30 years of experience in business management and
IT consulting. His portfolio spans strategic planning, solution evaluation, feasibility

study, process improvement, system integration, service innovation and supply chain
management, etc. Major clients include listed companies, manufacturers, retailers, banks,

telecom companies, NGOs and various Government departments.

Prior to joining HKPC, Mr Lo worked in international IT companies for more than ten
years. He is currently member of ICT Services Advisory Committee of Trade Development
Council; member of Advisory Panel on Retail Manpower Development of Commerce and
Economic Development Bureau; member of Committee of IT Training and Development
of Vocational Training Council; member of Joint Committee on Information Technology
for the Social Welfare Sector of Social Welfare Department; member of Small and
Medium Enterprise Committee of Trade and Industry Department; advisor of Technology
Development Committee of Federation of HK Industries; member of Digital, Information
and Telecommunications Committee of Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce and

council member of Hong Kong Computer Society.

ZLH

Mr Gordon Lo Siu-chung
BlE (EERE)

Director, Business Management

EZREAFEERRBZEXAESRE (HE
HREE) o MEMAERAARBESELZVR
FEIBRIE » R1997 FMABBEEN
fRER -

Mr Lo is a Certified Professional IT Project
Director (CPIT(PD)). He obtained a Diploma of
Imperial College and a Master of Science degree
from University of London. Mr Lo joined HKPC in
1997.
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Dr Lawrence Cheung
VRE N E TR ARALIE
General Manager,
Automotive & Electronics

EHIT

Mr Derek Louie
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General Manager,
Automation Service

ZF U

MrTsang Kam Lam

R BB AR

General Manager,
Environmental Management

ZER

MrThomas Lee

IR I B R P AR A 38
General Manager, Materials &
Manufacturing Technology

BREZH s

Mr Kim Chan
RERIFTER AR
General Manager,
Enterprise Innovation
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Mr Wilson Wong
BRI R AR
General Manager,

[T Industry Development

fAIEEE

Ms Lilian Ho
ATERRATHR P B a3

General Manager,

Human Resources & Administration

BHKRs

Mr Edmond Che

B R S AR AR 12
General Manager,
Finance & Procurement

AERo

Mr Jonathan Ho
EE AR AR

General Manager,
Corporate Communications

KREIF 10

Mr Stanley Chu
NEREET LR R E R AR B
Head,

Internal Audit and Risk Management
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Senior Management
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RERERRE
Hong Kong
Productivity Council
Directorate

BARHRXBRET o
[T Industry
Development
Division
REEF o
Enterprise Innovation
Division
TERERZIEE

Marketing & Industry
Support Unit

_

EEN @

(8 BRAT)
Productivity
(Holdings) Limited

EEITHE @
(F2) BRAR
HKPC Technology
(Holdings)
Company Limited

FEN (BIMN) BRERDF]
Productivity (Guangzhou)
Consulting Company Limited

AEpE R @ EEN (RE) BAERAR
RREERAE Productivity (Dongguan)
Internal Audit & Risk Consulting Company Limited
Managementoffice @ 477 (RYI) HHARAT
Productivity (Shenzhen)

Consulting Company Limited

© BRI R BLERIRED
Materials &
Manufacturing
Technology Division

o EEMLRHRE
Automation Service
Division

o TERETH
Automotive &
Electronics Division

0 RIEEIEH
Environmental
Management
Division

© TE TR
JEEEA L
Automotive Parts and

Accessory Systems
R&D Centre (APAS)

N

O (REME
Corporate
Communications
Division

o Ui R EREEED
Finance & Procurement
Division
ANERRATHER
Human Resources &
Administration Division

BEEWER

Council Secretariat

AR mERE
Management Information
System Unit

BUDMZEER

BUD Secretariat
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Automotive Parts and Accessory Systems
R&D Centre Ltd.

Automotive Parts and Accessory Systems R&D Centre Ltd. (APAS) was
established on 31 March 2006 by the HKSAR Government under the Hong
Kong R&D Centre Programme to undertake market-led R&D programmes
and commercialize their results for the development of the local automotive
parts and accessory systems industry. APAS is hosted by HKPC.

Based on the recommendation of a comprehensive review of the R&D
Centres by the government in December 2011, APAS was merged with
HKPC on 1 November 2012 to facilitate greater synergy and bring more
benefit to the industry. Subject to the completion of the necessary legal
procedures in relation to the merger, APAS will be wound up by way of
voluntary liquidation by shareholders.

Board of Directors:
MrWH. Ng (Chairman of the Board),
Dr Herbert Hui, Mrs Agnes Mak, Prof Alex Wai and Miss Janet Wong

Productivity (Holdings) Limited and
Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprises in the PRD

The Productivity (Holdings) Limited was established on 28 July 2003 with
the objective to promote productivity excellence through the provision of
integrated support across the value chain of Hong Kong firms operating in
the Pearl River Delta (PRD).

This objective is achieved through incorporating three Wholly Foreign
Owned Enterprises (WFOEs) in the PRD, namely Productivity (Guangzhou)
Consulting Co. Ltd,, Productivity (Dongguan) Consulting Co. Ltd,, and
Productivity (Shenzhen) Consulting Co. Ltd. in 2003 and 2004.

Productivity (Holdings) Limited

Board of Directors:
Mr Clement Chen (Chairman of the Board),
Mrs Agnes Mak, Mr Victor Ng, Dr Elizabeth Shing and Miss Janet Wong
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Productivity (Guangzhou) Consulting Co. Ltd.
Productivity (Dongguan) Consulting Co. Ltd.
Productivity (Shenzhen) Consulting Co. Ltd.

Board of Directors:

MrTony Lam (Chairman of the Board),

Mr Edmund Che, Mrs Agnes Mak, Mr Gordon Poon, Mr Joseph Poon and
Mr Alfonso Tam

HKPC Technology (Holdings) Co. Ltd.

HKPC Technology (Holdings) Co. Ltd. (HKPCT) was established on 1
September 2004 as a vehicle for the commercialization of HKPC's patents,
technologies and project deliverables with market potential. The Company
aims to develop a new technology-based generation through providing a
more direct and effective avenue to turn R&D deliverables into products.

During the year, HKPCT successfully commercialized, via a non-exclusive
licence, an invisibLED lighting technology which is a quality eco lighting
system for retail and office lighting. The licencee was a local company which
already obtained a licence from HKPCT in 2012 for retail application of the
technology. The company applied in 2013 for another licence to use the
technology for office application.

HKPCT was also in the process of finalizing a non-exclusive licensing
agreement with a local company to commercialize a greywater recycling
membrane system developed by HKPC. The system decomposes organic
matters in domestic wastewater by special micro-organisms. The recycled
water is free of germs and odour and can be used for toilet flushing,
gardening or as cooling tower make-up water.

Board of Directors:
Mr Clement Chen (Chairman of the Board),
Ir Daniel Cheng, Miss Janet Wong, Mrs Agnes Mak and Dr Jack Yeung

*Asat 31 March 2014
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Financial Review

The consolidated accounts for the year ended 31 March 2014 of Hong Kong
Productivity Council and its subsidiaries have been audited by the external
auditor (PricewaterhouseCoopers) with a clean audit opinion and extracts

of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Income and Expenditure
Account and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income are set out in
the following pages.

The full text of the “Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements”is available on our
website at www.hkpc.org.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

720144 3 A 31 B at 31 March 2014

(LATE® B EE AT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2013
FRBEE Non-current assets
EE & E Fixed assets $186,191,339 | $196,895,090
mLEE Intangible assets 12,949,578 1,902,243
RIEEH 2 E R BNRE Investment in a non-controlled
wholly-owned entity 10,000 10,000
/N Interest in an associate 1,543,530 1,506,230
A Deposit 12,985,450 18,462,257
$213,679,897 $218,775,820
REBEE Current assets
FEIERR - A RIBERIES Accounts receivable, prepayments
and deposits $45,661,390 $30,838,488
RITERER® Cash at bank and in hand 242,772,928 203,662,878
$ 288,434,318 $234,501,366
REAE Current liabilities
JENTRRTR K FEAT & A Accounts payable and accruals $181,464,672 | $148,177,829
JES RIS 2 B R R FKIE Amount due to a non-controlled
wholly-owned entity 697,050 339910
AR ASNEIENE] Amount due to an associate 827,061 803,903
FERI R IA Current taxation 168,363 5,494
$183,157,146 $149,327,136
REEEFE Net current assets $105,277,172 $85,174,230
FEE NET ASSETS $318,957,069 | $303,950,050
YENREEER Capital subvention fund and
BEhE RS reserves attributable to the Council $317,339,552 | $302,352,864
FEEHI MRS Non-controlling interests 1,617,517 1,597,186
EXREYNE, #E CAPITAL SUBVENTION FUND, RESERVES
RIS R AND NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS $318,957,069 | $303,950,050
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Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account

HZE 201443 A 31 HIEFE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(LAE ¥ B BT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2013
N Income
KR RBRYET & B Government subvention for recurrent activities $171,996,708 | $170,504,991
ARFEHA Service income 374,977,639 359,751,519
HABKA Other income 11,184,612 10,637,202
JE(LEE L N B B gk Share of profit of an associate - 21,744
$558,158,959 $540,915,456
F Expenditure
B 8 i Staff emoluments (329,204,184) | (309,713,333)
HpZ Other expenses (240,240,400) | (235,669,444)
JE(L B2 N B8 Share of loss of an associate (6,035) -
$(11,291,660) $(4,467,321)
FriSH% Income tax (203,156) (191,577)
(11,494,816) (4,658,898)
HEEREYS Transfer from capital subvention fund 24,979,940 25,185,726
FRFEELHR Surplus for the year $13,485,124 $20,526,328
BER Attributable to:
KENR The Council $13,283,259 $21,452,028
FEVE I AR AR R A 2 Non-controlling interests 201,865 (925,200)
$13,485,124 $20,526,828
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HZE 201443 A 31 HIEFE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(LATE®E B BT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2013

FRFEBE Surplus for the year $13,485,124 $20,526,828
FRHM2EWE Other comprehensive income for the year
AHEREAEHBER Items that may be reclassified subsequently

KRB WIER to income and expenditure accounts
BMEREARATE Exchange differences on translation of

([FRE]) ZBERE accounts of operations in the

ERZEE People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) (206,968) (100,227)
FREMMBEEE Total comprehensive income for the year $13,278,156 $20,426,601
RE : Attributable to:
HENR The Council $13,257,825 $21,343,819
FEVE IR AR R A 2R Non-controlling interests 20,331 (917,218)
FREEKE Total comprehensive income for the year $13,278,156 $20,426,601
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To the council members of Hong Kong Productivity Council
(incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Productivity Council
Ordinance)

We have audited the consolidated accounts of the Hong Kong Productivity
Coundil (the"Council”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on
pages 04 to 52, which comprise the consolidated and the Council's balance
sheets as at 31 March 2014, and the consolidated income and expenditure
account, the consolidated and the Council's statements of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in reserve and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Council Members' Responsibility for the Consolidated
Accounts

The Council Members are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
accounts that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and for such internal control as the Council Members determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated accounts that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated accounts
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 18 of the Hong Kong Productivity Council Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated accounts are free from material misstatement.
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Auditor’s Responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about

the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated accounts. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated accounts, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated accounts that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Council Members, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated accounts.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and the Council as at 31 March 2014, and of the
Group's and Council’s surplus and Group's cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 July 2014
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TrEEESER
Consolldated Balance Sheet

2201443 A31 H asat 31 March 2014
(LAE ¥ B BT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BT
Note 2013
FRBEE Non-current assets
BEEE Fixed assets 4 $186,191,339 | $196,895,090
B EE Intangible assets 5 12,949,578 1,902,243
RIEEHI 2 E A R] Investment in a non-controlled
HiIRE wholly-owned entity 6 10,000 10,000
BN BIRE RS Interest in an associate 7 1,543,530 1,506,230
e Deposit 8 12,985,450 18,462,257
$213,679,897 | $218,775,820
REBEE Current assets
JEJ%ZEET)\ SEANE Accounts receivable, prepayments
Mige and deposits 8 $45,661,390 $30,838,488
fEﬁﬁ%ﬂ&fﬁfﬁ Cash at bank and in hand 9 242,772,928 203,662,878
$288,434,318 | $234,501,366
REBEE \ Current liabilities
JEERF N ESTE R Accounts payable and accruals 10 $181,464,672 | $148,177,829
Fﬁéﬁ Gl WNE] Amount due to a non-controlled
R wholly-owned entity 11 697,050 339,910
J*TTﬁéi} K8 Amount due to an associate 11 827,061 803,903
JESRIE Current taxation 20(c) 168,363 5,494
$183,157,146 | $149,327,136
MEEEFE Net current assets $105,277,172 $85,174,230
FEE NET ASSETS $318,957,069 | $303,950,050
*EHRELER Capital subvention fund and reserves
EERHE attributable to the Council $317,339,552 | $302,352,864
e MR Non-controlling interests 1,617,517 1,597,186
BEREE, B CAPITAL SUBVENTION FUND,
R IEEGIM RS RESERVES AND NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS 12 $318,957,069 | $303,950,050

HENBEEN2014F 7 430 BAEWFFAI BT o
Approved and authorised for issue by the Council Members on 30 July 2014,

)
) Chairman X%

) Deputy Chairman &= &
)

EES2BENHEBAREN—FD °

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form part of these accounts.
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EEEER

Balance Sheet

7201443 431 H asat 31 March 2014
(LA™ B BRI Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BaE
Note 2013
FREEE Non-current assets
BEEEE Fixed assets 4 $185,511,291 | $196,135470
mEAE Intangible assets 5 12,936,832 1,887,687
RIEEHI 2 E N A] Investments in a non-controlled
KB ARIMIRE wholly-owned entity and
subsidiaries 6 18,732,000 18,732,000
Be Deposit 8 12,985,450 18,462,257
$230,165,573 | $235217,414
REBEE Current assets
FEUBR IR ~ TR 3RIE Accounts receivable, prepayments
Mite and deposits 8 $43,076,694 $30,300,175
JrE AL BB A R FUR Amounts due from subsidiaries 11 4,843,109 11,248,003
RITHERRIRE Cash at bank and in hand 9 225,884,901 178,770,526
$273,804,704 | $220318,704
REBEE Current liabilities
JESBE RN & JEST & FH Accounts payable and accruals 10 $173,995,370 | $140,968,378
FEAHI B A R B Amounts due to subsidiaries 11 16,703,916 14,338,013
$190,699,286 | $155,306,391
REBEERE Net current assets $83,105,418 $65,012,313
BEE NET ASSETS $313,270,991 | $300,229,727
BEAREE R #HE CAPITAL SUBVENTION FUND
AND RESERVES 12 $313,270,991 | $300,229,727

KENBEEN2014F7 B30 BiOEW a3 S -

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council Members on 30 July 2014,

)

) Chairman ¥ /&

) Deputy Chairman &= &

FENEEENMTEAREREN—FH -
The notes on pages 11 to 52 form part of these accounts.
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Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account

HZE 201443 A 31 HIEFFE for the year ended 31 March 2014

(LA™ B B Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HEEE 77 J8 HKPC

BT
Note 2013
A Income
KETEIHBTE Government subvention for recurrent
activities 13 $171,996,708 | $170,504,991
i ON Service income 14 374,977,639 359,751,519
EUA Other income 15 11,184,612 10,637,202
JEEEE AR B Share of profit of an associate - 21,744
$558,158,959 | $540,915456
2] Expenditure
B B #rie Staff emoluments 16 (329,204,184) | (309,713,333)
HfbszH Other expenses 19 (240,240,400) | (235,669,444)
JE(REE 2N BIES1E Share of loss of an associate (6,035) -
$(11,291,660) $(4,467,321)
FTigfi Income tax 20(@a) (203,156) (191,577)
(11,494,816) (4,658,898)
EREAEYE Transfer from capital subvention fund 12 24,979,940 25,185,726
FRFEEE Surplus for the year $13,485,124 $20,526,328
BER Attributable to:
-EENR ~The Coundil 12(b) $13,283,259 $21,452,028
- SRR I AR AR R fE 2w — Non-controlling interests 12(d) 201,865 (925,200)
$13,485,124 $20,526,328

ENEFS2ENWNFEREERN 35

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form part of these accounts.
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ceatEBER
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HZE 201443 A 31 HIEFE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(LATE® BB Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

LhEs
Note 2013
FRFEB Surplus for the year $13,485,124 $20,526,828
FREMEZEmKE Other comprehensive income
for the year
AREREAEFHEER Items that may be reclassified
WX EREHWIEE subsequently to income and
expenditure accounts
BmEPE ARATE Exchange differences on translation of
(THE]) ¥%BREH accounts of operations in the
EHER People’s Republic of China (“PRC") (206,968) (100,227)
FAZEHKEE Total comprehensive income
for the year $13,278,156 $20,426,601
RE : Attributable to:
-EENR ~The Council $13,257,825 $21,343,819
- FFIEHINR AR R i = — Non-controlling interests 20,331 (917,218)
FAZHEWE Total comprehensive income
for the year $13,278,156 $20,426,601

ENEFS2ANMTFEREERN 35 -

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form part of these accounts.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

HZE 20144 3 A 31 HIEFE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(LAE ¥ B BT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HEEE 77 J8 HKPC

BT
Note 2013
KA Income
KEIEHEITE B Government subvention for recurrent
activities 13 $171,996,708 $170,504,991
BRASUA Services income 14 368,382,372 353,561,993
HAKA Other income 15 10,928,055 10,093,881
$551,307,135 $534,160,865
F Expenditure
BB HE Staff emoluments 16 (324,142,810) | (307,157,931)
Hip Other expenses 19 (240,831,864) | (230,942,698)
(13,667,539) (3,939,764)
HREAREY S Transfer from capital subvention fund 24,979,940 25,185,726
FRFRER Surplus for the year 12(b) $11,312,401 $21,245,962

ENEEENNTBREEN—FD -
The notes on pages 11 to 52 form part of these accounts.
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mefEEER

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Reserves

HZE 201443 A 31 HIEFE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(LATE® BB Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SENEENR
Attributable to the Council

ERy
iz ETEHE WAEDREE BERE FEE] REER FEaE

Capital Non-
subvention Revenue Exchange controlling Total
Note fund reserve reserve Total interests reserves
B201254 A1 RIEE  Balanceat 1 April 2012 §23191505  $46914080 §2790934  $281,620066 §2514404 284134470
TEERHB/FBR) Surplus for the year - 2145208 - 2145208 (9252000 20526828
Efp2mEbE Other comprehensive income - - (108,209) (108.209) 7982 (100227)
FREENGEE Total comprehensive income - 2145208 (108209 21343819 (17218) 20426601

EXENSTEY Net movement in capital

subvention fund 12@) (611,021) - - (611,021) - (611,021)
R2013%3A31 BMEE  Balanceat31 March 2013 31304031 $68366,108  $2682725  $302352864  $1597,186  $303950050
BEREENR
Attributable to the Council

2R
i Ex&be WABBRE & RERE ‘ e 3 fREAR

Capital Non-
subvention Revenue Exchange controlling Total
Note fund reserve reserve Total interests reserves
R2013F4 51 AMEE  Balanceat ! April 2013 $231,304,031  $68,366,108 $2,682,725  $302,352,864 $1,597,186  $303,950,050
TERES Surplus for the year - 13,283,259 - 13,283,259 201865 13,485,124
B2 ENE Other comprehensive income - - (25,434) (25,434) (181,534) (206,968)
ERZENRER Total comprehensive income - 13,283259 (25434) 13,257,825 20331 13,278,156

BXENSFED Net movement in capital

subvention fund 12() 1,728,863 - - 1,728,863 - 1,728,863
R2014%3 531 BH&E  Balanceat 31 March 2014 $233,032,894  $81,649,367 $2,657,291  $317,339,552 $1,617,517  $318,957,069

ENEFS2ENHNFBEAREN—ID

The notes on pages 11 to 52 form part of these accounts.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HZE 201443 A 31 HIEFE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(LAE ¥ B BT Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HEEE 77 J8 HKPC

BsE
Note 2013
EIEEE Operating activities
BN MAFRE Net cash inflow from operations 21 $38,132,260 $31,109,877
EAT B ST PRC Corporate Income Tax paid (40,287) (282,240)
EETHNRER Net cash inflow from operating
R activities $38,091,973 $30,827,637
RETEH Investing activities
[=ALERIESN Interest received $936,063 $1,288477
FTG =18 A A LEHR Increase in fixed deposits with maturity
TR over 3 months at acquisition (107,241,345) | (157,251,643)
=& A LA L E TR Proceeds from matured fixed deposits
FIEAFT1S IR with maturity over 3 months at
acquisition 128,497,944 140,179,749
& B E B EFTFRIE Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 120,499 21,215
YBARTEERNIEA Payment for the purchase of fixed assets (21,349,931) (34,429,326)
X AEREERIE Payment for the purchase of
intangible assets (5,135,198) -
RETBNESR Net cash outflow from investing
R activities $(4,171,968) | $(50,191,528)
BEES Financing activities
REBABRTEEE R Government subvention for the
B EENBINER purchase of fixed assets and
intangible assets $26,708,803 $18,908,415
RMEMESHEREESRA Net cash inflow from financing
R activities $26,708,803 $18,908415
HEeERREEEY Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
i, GRL) cash equivalents $60,628,808 $(455,476)
R4aB1ENRER Cash and cash equivalents
REEEY at 1 April 145,395,342 145,958,731
EREEHNTE Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes (262,159) (107,913)
R3A3MENRER Cash and cash equivalents
REZEY at 31 March 9 $205,761,991 | $145,395342

FENEE2BNMTEREREN—FD -
The notes on pages 11 to 52 form part of these accounts.
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1 Status of the Council

The Coundil is a subvented body corporate established in 1967 under the
Hong Kong Productivity Council Ordinance. Its registered office and principal
place of operations is HKPC Building, 78 Tat Chee Avenue, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

The principal activities of the Council and its subsidiaries (together referred
to as the "Group”) are to promote increased productivity, and the use of more
efficient methods throughout Hong Kong's business sectors.

2  Significant accounting policies

(@)  Statement of compliance

These accounts have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (‘HKICPA") and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Group
and the Council. Note 3 provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group and the Council for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these accounts.

(b)  Basis of preparation of the accounts

The consolidated accounts for the year ended 31 March 2014, comprise the
Council and certain of its subsidiaries (see note 6) and the Group's interest in an
associate.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the accounts is the historical
cost basis. The preparation of accounts in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenditure. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable

under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)  Basis of preparation of the accounts (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

(c)  Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated accounts
from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
accounts. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable
directly or indirectly to the Council, and in respect of which the Group has not
agreed any additional terms with the holders of those interests which would
resultin the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect

of those interests that meets the definition of a financial liability. For each
business combination, the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s
net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet
within reserves, separately from reserves attributable to the Council. Non-
controlling interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of
the consolidated income and expenditure account and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total surplus or
deficit and total comprehensive income for the year between non-controlling
interests and the Council.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(c)  Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of
control are accounted for as reserve transactions, whereby adjustments are
made to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests within
consolidated reserves to reflect the change in relative interests, but no
adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as a disposal

of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in the income and expenditure account. Any interest retained in
that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair value
and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in
an associate (see note 2(d)) or joint venture.

In the Council’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

(d)  Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Council has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated accounts
under the equity method. Under the equity method, the investment is

initially recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group's share of the
acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets over the cost
of the investment (if any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post-
acquisition change in the Group's share of the associate’s net assets and any
impairment loss relating to the investment (see note 2(h)). Any acquisition-
date excess over cost, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results
of the associate and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the
consolidated income and expenditure account, whereas the Group’s share

of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the associate’s other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)  Associates (continued)

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate, the
Group does not recognise further losses except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal and constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest is the carrying amount

of the investment under the equity method together with the Group's long-
term interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately in the
income and expenditure account.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an associate, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that investee, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in the income and expenditure
account. Any interest retained in that former investee at the date when
significant influence is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset.

In the Council's balance sheet, an investment in an associate is stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

(e) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see note 2(h)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed assets, less
their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Hong Kong Productivity Council Building

("HKPC Building”) 50 years
Leasehold improvements
- Office 10 years
- Non-office 3 years

Furniture and equipment 3to 10 years
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Fixed assets (continued)

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed
annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in the income and
expenditure account on the date of retirement or disposal.

(f) Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise computer software and patents.

(i) Computer software

Computer software costs are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software and are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Amortisation of computer software is charged to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the assets'estimated
useful lives of 3 years. Annual amortisation is charged against the income and
expenditure.

(if) Patents
Separately acquired patents are shown at historical cost.

Patents are not amortised while their useful lives are assessed to be indefinite.
Any conclusion that the useful life of the patents is indefinite is reviewed
annually to determine whether events and circumstances continue to support
the indefinite useful life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the change in
the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively
from the date of change and in accordance with the policy for amortisation of
patents with finite lives.

(g) Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is or
contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement conveys a right
to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a
payment or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based on an
evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether
the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g)  Leased assets (continued)

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which transfer to the Group
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified as operating leases, with the
following exception:

- Land held for own use under an operating lease, the fair value of
which cannot be measured separately from the fair value of a building
situated thereon at the inception of the lease, is accounted for as being
held under a finance lease, unless the building is also clearly held under
an operating lease. For these purposes, the inception of the lease is the
time that the lease was first entered into by the Group, or taken over
from the previous lessee.

(ii) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments
made under the leases are charged to the income and expenditure account
in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are
recognised in the income and expenditure account as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the
income and expenditure account in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease term.

(h)  Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and other receivables
Investments in equity securities and other receivables that are stated at cost or
amortised cost are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine
whether there is objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Group
about one or more of the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment of investments in equity securities and other receivables
(continued)

it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation;

significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal

environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in
an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is determined and recognised
as follows:

For investments in subsidiaries and an associate (including those
recognised using the equity method (see note 2(d))), the impairment
loss is measured by comparing the recoverable amount of the
investment with its carrying amount in accordance with note 2(h)

(ii). The impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount in
accordance with note 2(h)(ii).

For trade and other receivables carried at amortised cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets),
where the effect of discounting is material. This assessment is made
collectively where financial assets share similar risk characteristics, such
as similar past due status, and have not been individually assessed

as impaired. Future cash flows for financial assets which are assessed
forimpairment collectively are based on historical loss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics similar to the collective group.

Ifin a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the income and
expenditure account. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the
asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)
(h)  Impairment of assets (continued)
@ Impairment of investments in equity securities and other receivables

(continued)
Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets directly,
except for impairment losses recognised in respect of accounts receivable,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case, the
impairment losses for doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against accounts receivable directly and
any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off directly
are recognised in the income and expenditure account.

(i) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to identify indications that the fixed assets may be impaired
or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less
costs to sell and value-in-use. In assessing value-in-use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses
An impairment loss is recognised in the income and expenditure
account if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of the assets in the unit (or group of units)
on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value-in-use,
if determinable.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)  Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

- Reversals of impairment losses
Animpairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

Areversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to the income and expenditure account in the year in which
the reversals are recognised.

(i) Service contracts

Service contracts are contracts for the provision of services. The accounting
policy for contract revenue is set out in note 2(p)(ii). Revenue from service
contracts is recognised using the percentage of completion method when
the contracts have progressed to a stage where an outcome can be estimated
reliably. Revenue from service contracts is measured by reference to the
proportion of costs incurred for work performed to the end of the reporting
period as compared to the estimated total costs to completion. Anticipated
losses on contracts are fully provided when it is probable that total contract
costs will exceed total contract revenue. When the outcome of a service
contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized only to
the extent of contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable.

Service contracts in progress at the end of the reporting period are recorded
at the net amount of costs incurred plus recognised surplus less recognised
losses and progress billings, and are presented in the balance sheet as the
“Deferred income” (as a liability), as applicable. Progress billings not yet paid
by the customer are included under "Accounts receivable, prepayments

and deposits” Amounts received before the related work is performed and
presented as “Deferred income” under “Accounts payable and accruals”.

(j) Receivables

Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts (see note 2(h)).

(k) Accounts payable and accruals

Accounts payable and accruals are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently stated at amortised cost.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

()] Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(m)  Employee benefits

(i) Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the group

pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service
in the current and prior periods.

For defined contribution plans, the group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual
or voluntary basis. The group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as
an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments
is available.

(ii) Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined

contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits

are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by

employees. \Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be

material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(iif) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the Group
demonstrably commits itself to terminate employment or to provide benefits
as a result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is
without realistic possibility of withdrawal.

(n) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in the income and expenditure account except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in reserve, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in reserve, respectively.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.
Apart from differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilities,
all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

(o)  Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
Group or the Council has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value
of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

(p)  Income recognition

Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the income and expenditure, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, income is recognised in the income and expenditure account as
follows:
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(p)  Income recognition (continued)

(i) Government subventions
Government subventions consist of revenue subventions for recurrent
activities and capital subventions for fixed asset purchases.

Revenue subventions are recognised as income in the income and
expenditure account when there is reasonable assurance that the Group will
comply with the conditions attaching with them and that the subvention will
be received. Revenue subventions that compensate the Group for expenditure
incurred are recognised as income in the income and expenditure account on
a systematic basis in the same periods in which the expenditure are incurred.

Capital subventions that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset are
initially recognised in capital subvention fund and consequently recognised in
income and expenditure account over the useful life of the asset.

Unspent subventions for recurrent activities and fixed assets purchases arising
in the financial year will be retained by the Council as reserves up to a limit as
agreed with the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
("the Government”) (see note 12(e)). Amount in excess of the limit will be
returned to the Government in the following financial year.

(i) Contract revenue

When the outcome of a service contract can be estimated reliably, revenue
from a fixed price contract is recognised using the percentage of completion
method, measured by reference to the percentage of contract costs incurred
to date to estimated total contract costs for the contract.

When the outcome of a service contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue
is recognised only to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable
will be recoverable.

(iii) Income from provision of services
Income from provision of services is recognised when the related services are
rendered.

(iv) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in the income
and expenditure account in equal instalments over the periods covered by
the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income and expenditure account as
an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.

) Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)
(g)  Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the income and expenditure account.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates.

The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates

ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of an enterprise outside Hong Kong, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences recognised in reserve which relate to that enterprise
is reclassified from reserve to the income and expenditure account when the
profit or loss on disposal is recognised.

(r) Related parties

@) A person, or a close member of that person's family, is related to the
Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group

or the Group's parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

(ifi) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
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2  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(r) Related parties (continued)

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the

Group.

(Vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may
be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings

with the entity.

3  Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued several standards and amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council.
The following relevant new and revised standards and amendments were
required to be adopted by the Group effective from 1 January 2013:

HKFRSs (Amendment)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 10
HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

Presentation of Financial Statements
Consolidated Financial Statements
Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

The amendment to HKAS 1 focuses on improving the presentation of
components of other comprehensive income items. It requires items presented
in other comprehensive income to be grouped on the basis of whether they
are potentially reclassifiable to income or expenditure subsequently or not. The
Group’s presentation of other comprehensive income in these accounts has

been modified accordingly.

Except for the amendment to HKAS 1, the other new and revised standards
and amendments have had no significant impact to the results and financial
position of the Group and the Council.
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4 R[BEEE 4  Fixed assets
@ &= (@ TheGroup
BEBAN HERT
£EHKE hEIR RARRE
HKPC Furniture
Building held Leasehold and
forownuse improvements equipment
R{E Cost:
R2013F481H At 1 April 2013 $267,784,136  $33,306,985  $144,976,586  $446,067,707
ME AR Exchange adjustments - 10,958 62,376 73,334
RE Additions - 1,704,263 11,254,754 12,959,017
HE Disposals - (1,143,488) (9,729,708)  (10,873,196)
R2014%E3A31H At 31 March 2014 $267,784,136  $33,878,718  $146,564,008  $448,226,862
RIHTE Accumulated depreciation:
R2013F481H At 1 April 2013 $121,710,591 $22,563,593  $104,898,433  $249,172,617
g L Exchange adjustments - 2,405 35,915 38,320
FETE Charge for the year 5,344,154 2,487,496 15,567,807 23,399,457
HE# Written back on disposals - (900,996) (9,673,875)  (10,574,871)
R2014563A31H At 31 March 2014 $127,054,745  $24,152,498  $110,828,280  $262,035,523
BRMEFE - Net book value:
R2014%E3A31H At 31 March 2014 $140,729,391 $9,726,220  $35,735,728  $186,191,339
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(A& B 8L Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
4 EE%E (&) 4 Fixed assets (continued)
@ &8 (&) (@)  The Group (continued)
FHIEEAMN HERBTF
HENKE WEIR KERBZE fmE
HKPC Furniture
Building held Leasehold and
forownuse  improvements equipment Total
RfE: Cost:
R2012F4H1H At 1 April 2012 $267,784,136 $30,695,598 $124,673,237 $423,152,971
ME AR Exchange adjustments - - 20,061 20,061
NE Additions - 2,280,157 11,566,411 13,846,568
e Disposals - - (9,952,725) (9,952,725)
= YN-] Transferred from a non-controlled
#wA (M) wholly-owned entity (note (d)) - 331,230 18,669,602 19,000,832
201343 431 H At 31 March 2013 $267,784,136 $33,306,985 $144,976,586 $446,067,707
25T E Accumulated depreciation:
R2012F4H1H At 1 April 2012 $116,354,908 $19,856,456 $86,702,454 $222913,818
BEFHE Exchange adjustments - - 21,046 21,046
FEWE Charge for the year 5,355,683 2,436,593 14,956,808 22,749,084
HERE Written back on disposals - - (9,845,873) (9,845,873)
e = N=] Transferred from a non-controlled
A (M) wholly-owned entity (note (d)) - 270,544 13,063,998 13,334,542
201343 A31H At 31 March 2013 $121,710,591 $22,563,593 $104,898,433 $249,172,617
IRERE Net book value:
20133 H31H At 31 March 2013 $146,073,545 $10,743,392 $40,078,153 $196,895,090
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4 EEEE (&) 4 Fixed assets (continued)
(b) HXEIHE (b)  The Council
REERAH HERT
EEDRE REIR KAR®RE
HKPC Furniture
Building held Leasehold and
forownuse improvements equipment
RE: Cost:
R2013F4A1H At 1 April 2013 $267,784,136  $32,926,567  $143,330,492  $444,041,195
NE Additions - 1,704,263 11,229,422 12,933,685
HE Disposals - (1,143,488) (9,302,332) (10,445,820)
201443 A31H At 31 March 2014 $267,784,136 $33,487,342 $145,257,582 $446,529,060
RIHTE Accumulated depreciation:
20134 A1 H At 1 April 2013 $121,710,591 $22,480,086  $103,715,048  $247,905,725
FEWE Charge for the year 5,344,154 2,249,045 15,705,564 23,298,763
HERE D Written back on disposals - (900,996) (9,285,723) (10,186,719)
R2014%F3 A31H At 31 March 2014 $127,054,745 $23,828,135 $110,134,889 $261,017,769
RERE Net book value:
201453 A31H At 31 March 2014 $140,729,391 $9,659,207 $35,122,693 $185,511,291
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4 EE%E (&) 4 Fixed assets (continued)
(b) H%EHR (&) (b)  The Council (continued)
FEB A HERTF
HENKE WETRR KERBZE fmE
HKPC Furniture
Building held Leasehold and
forownuse  improvements equipment Total
RE: Cost:
R2012F 4718 At 1 April 2012 $267,784,136 $30,695,598 $123,100,564 $421,580,298
NE Additions - 1,899,739 11,470,091 13,369,830
k= Disposals - - (9,909,765) (9,909,765)
fEIEEHI 2 E AT Transferred from a non-controlled
A (f3Ed) wholly-owned entity (note (d)) - 331,230 18,669,602 19,000,832
M2013F3A31H At 31 March 2013 $267,784,136 $32,926,567 $143,330,492 $444,041,195
2EHE Accumulated depreciation:
R2012F4A18 At 1 April 2012 $116,354,908 $19,856,456 $85,629,324 $221,840,688
FENE Charge for the year 5,355,683 2,353,086 14,832,778 22,541,547
HE#EE Written back on disposals - - (9,811,052) (9,811,052)
RIEEHI2E QT Transferred from a non-controlled
A (f3E) wholly-owned entity (note (d)) - 270,544 13,063,998 13,334,542
201343 A31H At 31 March 2013 $121,710,591 $22,480,086 $103,715,048 $247,905,725
REEE Net book value:
201343 A31H At 31 March 2013 $146,073,545 $10,446,481 $39,615,444 $196,135,470

() FHIEERMEENKEMNRESE I ()  The HKPCBuilding held for own use is situated in Hong Kong and is

AR ERRE S H5E - held under a medium-term lease.

(d  fE2010F 1A EENRA— (d)  On1November 2012, Automotive Parts and Accessory Systems R&D
FIEEHIZERNRA - RBEZE Centre Limited, a non-controlled wholly-owned entity of the Council,
ERERAPLERAT - BEMEB transferred all its fixed assets to the Council at their book carrying value
EBEEN2012F10A31 BREREE as at 31 October 2012.

BEALENR -



B AZE DR S K B #R 45 Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements 2013-2014

IR B MiEE

Notes to the Accounts
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(LA™ B BRI Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

it

5 HEEE

5 Intangible assets

31 £ENR

The Group The Council
RIE : Cost:
M2013F4 A1 H At 1 April 2013 $17,594,992  $17,549,576
NE Additions 13,526,112 13,522,946
R20149F3 A31H At 31 March 2014 $31,121,104 $31,072,522
#ey Amortisation:
M2013F4 A1 H At 1 April 2013 $15,692,749  $15,661,889
REFEE 2 #H Amortisation charge for the year 2,478,777 2,473,801
R2014F3 A31H At 31 March 2014 $18,171,526  $18,135,690
BREFE - Net book value:
R2014%F3 A31H At 31 March 2014 $12,949,578  $12,936,832

£E KENR

The Group The Council
FRE: Cost:
2012F4 /81 H At 1 April 2012 $15,627,169 $15,581,758
NE Additions 2,120,506 2,120,501
HE Disposals (152,683) (152,683)
M20134F3 A31H At 31 March 2013 $17,594,992 $17,549,576
#ey Amortisation:
2012418 At 1 April 2012 $13,280,947 $13,256,030
REFEEE 7 B Amortisation charge for the year 2,564,485 2,558,542
HE Disposals (152,683) (152,683)
201393 A31H At 31 March 2013 $15,692,749 $15,661,889
ARTENFEE - Net book value:
201343 A31H At 31 March 2013 $1,902,243 $1,887,687
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5 l\\\H/ ’5 Zm:
B EEBREMERM RER -

R2014%F3A318 REERARHER
HHMERAFES EIJ%1294957273(2013
F :1,902,2377C) 12,936,826 70 (2013 4F -

1,887,681 7C) © FR2014%3 H31H » AEE
MABREFNEEFEA67T (20134F : 6
JL) °

Eézo13¢3ﬂ31El BT ARBEE
EF ﬁ?ﬂ’]tt??%ﬂ)fai%ﬁ 558 A
BE LM”\$$F“EGE$E7?t

6 FFiEHZERENLTIRME
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Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets comprise computer software and patents.

HEEE 77 J8 HKPC

The net book values of computer software of the Group and the Council as at
31 March 2014 was HK$ 12,949,572 (2013: HK$1,902,237) and HK$ 12,936,826
(2013: HK$1,887,681) respectively. The net book values of patents of the Group
and the Council as at 31 March 2014 were HKS6 (2013: HKS6).

Computer software was included as fixed assets as at 31 March 2013 and this
comparative balance has been reclassified as intangible assets to conform to
current year's presentation.

Investments in a non-controlled wholly-owned
entity and subsidiaries

£E £ELR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
JELETRRD - Unlisted shares, at cost
BRAERTE
- ?ﬂ H&&H/ - Non-controlled
NG| wholly-owned entity $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
JELETIRD - Unlisted shares, at cost
TR ANERTE
- B A A — Subsidiaries - - 20,010,000 20,010,000
B OREEE Less: Impairment loss - - (1,288,000) (1,288,000)
- - | $18,722,000 $18,722,000
3831 H2Z4&# Balance as at 31 March $10,000 $10,000 | $18,732,000 $18,732,000
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6 IFEEHIZENSIRRMIE 6
nalRE @)

SEREENRBFEZHZENAR LB

NEIR2014F3 31 BREBUT ¢

Investments in a non-controlled wholly-owned
entity and subsidiaries (continued)

Details of the Group's and the Council's non-controlled wholly-owned entity
and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2014 are as follows:

ity igs

Proportion of ownership interest

EMRIR  BRAR 58 mEESR  BWELA
EENE  AREX  ERER 2] ) IERHB
Particulars
Placeof of issued and Group's
incorporation paid up effective Held by Held by
2 Name and operations capital interest  the Council ~ subsidiaries  Principal activities
RETHETEREERL  Automotive Parts and Accessory 7% ABHO 100% 100% - it
BRARe Systems R&D Centre Limited Hong Kong 10,0007T Dormant
('APAS Ltd") @
SENRE (BR) BB HKPCTechnology (Holdings) B8 BEHO 100% 100% - EENREMR
Company Limited HongKong  100007C S
Commercialisation of
patents project
deliverables of HKPC
HEN (BR) ERAT Productivity (Holdings) Limited &8 A%HO 100% 100% - REBR
HongKong ~ 20,0000007T Investment holding
SESN (BM) #HBRAE  Productivity (Guangzhou) BE RO 100% - 100% BRI R R
Consulting Co. Ltd.* PRC  24000007C Consultancy and
training services
BEN (R%) FHBRAFY  Productivity Dongguan) G BEHO 100% - 100% B AR
Consutting Co. Ltd.* PRC 50000007 Consultancy and
training services
BN (RI) #ABRAE  Productivity (Shenzhen) t L A0) 100% - 100% B RE IR
Consulting Co. Ltd.* PRC 16100007 Consultancy and
training services
RIFBEENENER Shenzhen SZ - HK Productivity mE AR%RAVB 64.94% - 64:94% BRI R R
NSl Foundation Co. Ltd” PRC 1,540,000 Consultancy and

training services
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HE B HKPC

@

6 Investments in a non-controlled wholly-owned
entity and subsidiaries (continued)

Details of the Group's and the Council's non-controlled wholly-owned entity
and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2014 are as follows: (continued)

LY igis

Proportion of ownership interest

IR  BRAR 8 @EENR  EMELT

EERE  HREx  ERER KA B8 IEXH
Particulars
Placeof of issued and Group's
incorporation paid up effective Held by Held by
2 Name and operations capital interest  the Council ~ subsidiaries ~ Principal activities
YR EE R Shenzhen SZ - HK Productivity E AR%AVB 6494% - 100% AR
By Foundation Training Institute* PRC 50,000 Training services
NEREREERAT ECOLED Lighting Technology &% B%HO 51% - 51% HEEEe
Limited HongKong  6,1224007T Under Deregistration
e ERMBATRRRTE B REMAL - B2 e This non-controlled wholly-owned entity was incorporated for a specific purpose

ERBNEZETD  E2ERBRFEEE
B Bt - ERMBRRNEEEEIRE
BREELENRNGEERERN  BREEN
JB BT X RO B 7% B A8 8 DR 0 R v 4
REATE - AENRARIBEEEENR
HiREiRE AV EMB AR MR E RS
WAEK  BRHB R B IERZELRKE
BRI ERPIER -

IRIERAT « A£FE N BMABE T I &%
BROBRARBIINEEHZ  ABSH
HHEAREERFROLERRARMEENBR
0F A TBAM EFMEMNEREA
EENBRHKILAEP] (B4R
MEEREL) - EHEEHHET  AETBH
MRRFERIEBTEEEL - WHEED
ITRETHHRERERPOERAFME
i o AFAMEIFRIRES BERBIRLR
FFER » s IBPIFTAMRA (BIEEBHF
BEMEERA) BREGKEIFEEES I
TSR BEENBORFE - RETIHHR
RBERFPOERARNESSREAESTT
HHERkERPOLERAGETRLSENES
EEERFREHRRETEMEE -

¢ B AR EHERA A2013F12A318

where its management was directly appointed by the Government and its
operation is directly subvented by the Government. Accordingly, this non-controlled
wholly-owned entity’s results of operations are not included in the consolidated
accounts of the Council as the Council does not have control nor significant
influence over the financial and operating policies of the non-controlled wholly-
owned entity. The accumulated surplus of the non-controlled wholly-owned entity
not dealt with in the consolidated accounts of the Council are not considered to be
material by the Council. The non-controlled wholly-owned entity is not audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers.

In accordance with the funding agreement signed by the Government, the Council
and APAS Ltd, APAS Ltd had merged with the Council on 1 November 2012 and
all'its business had been transferred to the Council where it is operated by the
Council within a new internal division of the Council (“APAS Division”). Under the
funding agreement, APAS Division will be fully funded by the Government and shall
continue to discharge the mission of APAS Ltd. Unspent grants from Innovation
and Technology Fund (“ITF") will be recognised as deferred government grants and
allincome of APAS Division (including interest of grants and commercialisation
income) will be returned to ITF and not counted in the reserve of the Council. The
Board of Directors of APAS Ltd has resolved that, subject to the completion of the
necessary legal procedures in relation to the merger, APAS Ltd will be wound up by
way of voluntary liquidation by a shareholder.

¢ The subsidiaries have their financial accounting period ended on 31 December
2013.
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7 EBERaiEn 7  Interestin an associate
£5
The Group
2013
E{LFEE Share of net assets $1,543,530 $1,506,230
BN AR 201453 A 31 BRFFBOT ¢ Details of the associate as at 31 March 2014 are as follows:
HHE AR
A R BRITR BEN
EEME HRELX  FERELE TEER
Proportion
of ownership
Place of Particulars interest
incorporation  of issued and held by Principal
215 Name and operations paid up capital a subsidiary activity
EEABEED Chongqing - Hong Kong H AR 40% B REIIRES
fRiERLARAT Productivity Promotion The PRC RMB Consultancy and
Center Company Limited 3,000,000 training services
ZEE N RN IEHEEBOKBEEETAERFT  The associate is not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers.
HEITEZ °
BEARNNBERBENT : Summary financial information on the associate:
(BB|)
&E aE L WA BER
Assets Liabilities Equity Revenue (Loss)/profit
2014 2014
100% 100 per cent $3,913,383 $(54,557) $3,858,826 $- $(15,089)
SEERER Group's effective interest 1,565,353 (21,823) 1,543,530 - (6,035)
2013 2013
100% 100 per cent $4,161,715 $(396,142)  $3,765,573 $96,296 $54,361

SEERER Group's effective interest 1,664,686 (158456) 1,506,230 38,519 21,744
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8  [BURARFK - FAIFRIA 1
s

8  Accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits

53 £ENR
The Group The Council

2014 2013 2014 2013
JE S BR X Accounts receivable $30,978,233 $19,053,252 $30,199,474 $18,524,324

JERFUE « & Prepayments, deposits
MEMEUFKIE  and other receivables 27,668,607 30,247,493 25,862,670 30,238,108
$58,646,840 $49,300,745 | $56,062,144 $48,762,432

K& Representing:

RED Current $45,661,390 $30,838,488 | $43,076,694 $30,300,175
IERB Non-current 12,985,450 18,462,257 12,985,450 18,462,257
$58,646,840 $49,300,745 | $56,062,144 $48,762,432

(@ FEWERFRE

JE LT B K 0 R (BT 18 LA S BR R8T - (R JEE
B AN BRI ERIE - £5
BN REEEEEEDEEKIER (26
BEEE2h) () ©

TREDLY RO E A BN

(@  Impairment of accounts receivable

Impairment losses in respect of accounts receivable are recorded using an
allowance account unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of the amount
is remote, in which case the impairment loss is written off against accounts
receivable directly (see note 2(h)(i)).

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the year is as

follows:
SEREEDLR
The Group and the Council
2013
»4A1H At 1 April $- -
BIEEE Impairment loss recognised 1,217,929 -
M3 HA31H At 31 March $1,217,929 $—

M2013F3A31B £SENEENRLRE
WAEAREE A R ERNEREER

At 31 March 2013, none of the Group’s and the Council's accounts receivable
was individually determined to be impaired.
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[EUGBRFR ~ FAMFRIA R 12
T @)

(b) bR O FE R BR R

FENEE A B B - BHEENE
B M — & S H SRR 23() ©

FEME R Sk ARl 237 A B R B B R W AR SR O
RREEDATIAT -

8 8

(b)

Accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits

(continued)

Accounts receivable that are not impaired

Accounts receivable is due at the date of billing. Further details on the Group's
credit policy are set out in note 23(a).

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that are neither individually nor
collectively considered to be impaired is as follows:

58 *ENR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
BHA—E AR Less than 1 month past due $28,679,168 $16,763,279 | $27,900,409 $16,228,699
BHA—Z={E8 1 to 3 months past due 1,563,315 1,474,936 1,563,315 1,475,133
BHA=MEALAL  More than 3 months past due 735,750 815,037 735,750 820,492
$30,978,233 $19,053,252 | $30,199,474 $18,524,324

B IR U BB I SR (E F B WK B SR B &
BERMERLENBLEFER - RIE
NERE  AaRNEEERUESAES M
BERERAZEEAI A 28D - FHit
EEERELESENZSERTIRRELE
o

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of
independent customers that have a good track record with the Group. Based
on past experience, management believes that no impairment allowance

is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

9 IRITERRIRE 9  Cashatbankandinhand
&8 £ENR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
=B A%&EHAR  Fixed deposits with maturity
EHIF K over 3 months at
acquisition $37,010,937 $58,267,536 $32,638,509 $54,017,536
SRITTER Cash at bank $205,457,119 $144,944,734 | $193,078,991 $124,407,412
Re Cash in hand 304,872 450,608 167,401 345,578
$205,761,991 $145,395,342 | $193,246,392 $124,752,990
EEAEBERA Total cash at bank and
SR1TTF KA in hand in the balance
RELRTE sheets $242,772,928 | $203,662,878 | $225,884,901 | $178,770,526
=EAFEIHA  Fixed deposits with maturity
EHIF 3K over 3 months at
acquisition (37,010,937) (58,267,536)
IRAIREMRER  Cashand cash equivalents
NIk KR e in the consolidated
EEY cash flow statement $205,761,991 | $145,395342
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9 IRITIEMRIBE @

R2014F38318 EEREE I BHE
THERER/RFHRERARITHRIES B A
9,318,294 7T (20134 : 17,862,86270) ME T
(20134 1 727870) * BEGFHMERFE
AR R BT AE A B0 I IR B AR HET T o

10 MEfIIRFARIESIEH

9

Cash at bank of the Group and the Council as at 31 March 2014 includes
HK$9,318,294 (2013: HK$17,862,862) and HKSNil (2013: HK$7,278) respectively
placed with banks in the PRC, the remittance of which is subject to relevant
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

Cash at bank and in hand (continued)

10 Accounts payable and accruals

HEEE 77 J8 HKPC

£3 E¥ENR
The Group The Council

2014 2013 2014 2013

RS BR TR Trade payables $39,180,897 $19,486,398 | $37,002,056 $19,104,987

FRIEWA Deferred income 44,523,972 67,103,955 44,523,975 62,661,962

TR X Receipts in advance 9,735,688 9,138,647 6,363,599 7,777,765

FREEREE Provision for annual leave

(B¥3E (@) compensation (note (a)) 17,059,768 18,612,137 17,059,768 18,612,137
JEETER & Accruals and other payables

H bR 70,964,347 33,836,692 69,045,972 32,811,527

$181,464,672 | $148177,829 | $173,995,370 | $140,968,378

P EN AR M ERH B IO TREIRN —F W5

=
g8 °

(@ FREERE

one year.

(a)

Provision for annual leave compensation

All of the accounts payables and accruals are expected to be settled within

£EM =M

*ELR EENB

The Group The Group

and the and the

Council Council

2014 2013

®4A1H At 1 April $18,612,137 $20,503,668
EEHEEINE Additional provision made 775,476 289,527
EBARNEE Provision utilised (2,327,845) (2,181,058)
M3HA31H At 31 March $17,059,768 $18,612,137
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SEFBRAES - MTRRERRERER
BRI N RS HOA - FRMEEE
R HEBEREIEBAERFROBEN
sHR -

1 [EBIFERIZEMENE 11
A« [ESBENEIFRIA
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10 Accounts payable and accruals (continued)

Under Chapter 4 of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, staff members
who have completed a full year of services are entitled to take at least seven
days of leave (including Sundays and Public Holidays) consecutively within one
calendar year. Any staff member who leaves his or her employment is entitled
to annual leave compensation. She/he is entitled to receive in cash the annual
leave pay earned but not utilised. Provision is made for the employees'untaken
annual leave balances at the end of the reporting period.

Amount due to a non-controlled wholly-
owned entity, amount due to an associate and
amounts due from/to subsidiaries

Amount due to a non-controlled wholly-owned entity, amount due to an

associate and amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest
bearing, recoverable/repayable on demand and denominated in Hong Kong

&2 Dollar,
12 BENEMNE > GEfaRIFE 12 Capital subvention fund, reserves and non-
Bl controlling interests
£E: £ENR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
BERERS Capital subvention fund
(FzE @) (note (a)) $233,032,894 | $231,304,031 | $233,032,894 | $231,304,031
WA E B Revenue reserve
(B3E (b)) (note (b)) 81,649,367 68,366,108 80,238,097 68,925,696
$314,682,261 | $299,670,139 | $313,270,991 | $300,229,727
BERE Exchange reserve
(B3E (0)) (note (©)) 2,657,291 2,682,725
$317,339,552 | $302,352,864
JEEARAR S MEZE  Non-controlling interests
(P &E () (note (d)) 1,617,517 1,597,186
$318,957,069 | $303,950,050
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12 BENEMSE - GEiERIEE 12

Capital subvention fund, reserves and non-

sl iR @) controlling interests (continued)
@ ExEHE (@)  Capital subvention fund
EBREEDIR
The Group and the Council
2013
R4A1H At 1 April $231,304,031 | $231,915,052
REBABRTEER Government subvention for purchase of
BEENBUNEB) fixed assets and intangible assets
- EBAME —funds spent $26,708,803 $18,908415
EEEZIEHIR AT Transfer from a non-controlled wholly-owned
entity
-BEXREYS - — capital subvention fund, net of accumulated
HEFHTE depreciation - 5,666,290
HAWERE Transfer to income and expenditure account (24,979,940) (25,185,726)
$1,728,863 $(611,021)
MR3IHA31H At 31 March $233,032,894 $231,304,031
(b) WAfEE (b)  Revenuereserve
£E *EAR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
R4A1H At 1 April $68,366,108 $46,914,080 | $68,925,696 $47,679,734
HEKERE Transfer from income and
expenditure account 13,283,259 21,452,028 11,312,401 21,245,962
M3 A31H At 31 March $81,649,367 $68,366,108 $80,238,097 $68,925,696

WARERS T CHBEENRBMEBN R
By (B518) MEE -

This reserve was created for the purpose of recording the Council’s and the

Group's accumulated surplus/(deficit).
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12 EhENE - EfaRIEE

12 Capital subvention fund, reserves and non-

sl EiER 2 controlling interests (continued)
(0 HBRERE (0  Exchangereserve
&8
The Group

2013
»4818 At 1 April $2,682,725 $2,790,934

mEREEKERE Exchange differences on translation of accounts
HIME W R of operations in the PRC (25,434) (108,209)
M3A318 At 31 March $2,657,291 $2,682,725

BHERERERREEERINEBRAMES
BV A E R EFE - I 2R R RE 2(q) PRELAY
SEERREIE

(d) FFEFIMREDS

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from
the translation of the accounts of operations outside Hong Kong. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2(q).

(d)  Non-controlling interests

% =
The Group
2013
n4A81H At 1 April $1,597,186 $2,514,404
B E Share of exchange reserve (181,534) 7,082
FEELRG (B18) Share of profit/(loss) for the year 201,865 (925,200)
M3 A31H At 31 March $1,617,517 $1,597,186

o) FEBNEZEELR

RIRE AT EL A EE ) BE2009F 6 22 B %
IR CITHRZHESS) ([HExik]) Fs
g EENBAIABRFERNEREEL T
AMSHEBREBIEAREE THmEMT
IR ZEEKEETEEREENR
REBVBRFEMENFERNEEED
BHHY15% © 2013/2014 F E BT E B B2 48
RE T R ER A LEPIFTERN
1 B E 2 #911,300,000 7T (2012/2013 -
57000007T) WK%Y AFEEEE-
20132014 FE N B EE I BFE A 1874
BT (201220134 & 1 1837187C) - £E N
REREBECHREEAFEMUTFERH
BRAFMENBITREELD -

()  Annual block grant

In accordance with section 8 of the Memorandum of Administrative
Arrangement ("MAA") dated 22 June 2009 signed between the Government
and the Council, the Council is allowed to keep any savings from its annual
block grant as reserves. At any one point in time the level of accumulated
savings from the Council’s annual block grant shall not exceed 15% of its
annual block grant in the current financial year. The government subvention
for the year of 2013/2014 includes the grant from ITF for APAS Division of
HKS11.3 million (2012/2013: HKS5.7 million) which is not classified as annual
block grant. The total block grant of the Council for the year of 2013/2014 was
HK$187.4 million (2012/2013: HK$183.7 million). The annual block grant from
the Government in the current and prior years has been fully expended by the
Council in accordance with the MAA.
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12 &hEHE 5 GEfRRIFE
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(f) EBEXEE

SEMAEN [EX]| BRENEDE MHF

BT B ARERD

SETE/RREAME

BRABETRAEBELENR HEHRL

SEEREANEZAREREEEAR
SRS AR IR R BB AT RR K S

A BE -

SERREBNENEIERTEEMEHANE
BEENEARGERE -  EAFENMARFE -
HENRBNEERN B A RBES 25N
IEYE AR IRTE FTARAR

13 A&

12 Capital subvention fund, reserves and non-
controlling interests (continued)

(f)  Capital management

The Group defines “capital”as including all components of capital subvention
fund and reserves. Trading balances that arise as a result of trading transactions
with other group companies are not regarded by the Group as capital.

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern and to enable the Group to

meet its liabilities as they fall due for the foreseeable future.

The Group’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due
regard to the capital management practices of the Group. Neither the Council
nor its subsidiaries are subject to externally imposed capital requirement in the

current and prior years.

13 Government subvention

SEREENR The Group and the Council
]| YELR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
KESEENHEB)  Subvention for recurrent
activities $171,996,708 | $170,504,991 | $171,996,708 | $170,504,991
14 BRFEUIA 14 Service income
£E E¥ENR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
JER S AR TS Consultancy $329,130,523 | $305,885,672 | $323,242,477 | $301,737,405
=3 Training 17,584,387 19,493,643 17,430,415 18,537,215
SUEZE LIRS Manufacturing support 19,810,317 22,354,589 19,810,317 22,354,589
HEHYKRES  Publications and advertising 773,445 584,328 773,445 584,328
REZKERE  Exhibitions and study mission 7,678,967 11,433,287 7,125,718 10,348,456
$374,977,639 | $359,751,519 | $368,382,372 | $353,561,993
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15 Hfthilg A 15 Otherincome
£H E£ENR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
e WA Rental income $6,531,764 $8,034,307 $6,531,764 $8,034,307
B A Interest income 936,063 1,288477 891,305 1,143,910
HAb Others 3,716,785 1,314,418 3,504,986 915,664
$11,184,612 $10,637,202 | $10,928,055 $10,093,881
16 HSHE 16 Staff emoluments
£E: E£ENR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
Fre ML Salaries and allowances $276,558,058 | $257,856,880 | $271,496,683 | $255301478
K& Gratuities 2,119,758 2,021,211 2,119,758 2,021,211
BEHATRBEIKE  Directorate passages 319,772 301,621 319,772 301,621
BEI/E - EEE  Overtime, subsistence
N EAthjERL and other allowances 939,555 1,241,247 939,555 1,241,247
BEFEEMRE  Staffhousing and
=4t furniture allowances 11,947,027 10,836,409 11,947,027 10,836,409
iE3=ESG=)= 4 Staff education allowances 1,403,693 1,689,757 1,403,693 1,689,757
EIREEEIEEE Retirement schemes
contribution 26,551,658 27,076,748 26,551,658 27,076,748
BEEEAEE Medical benefits scheme 9,364,663 8,689,460 9,364,664 8,689,460
$329,204,184 | $309,713333 | $324,142,810 | $307,157,931

BT Lt - ETRENAERSEER (M

In addition to the above, certain staff costs are charged to other expenses (see

FE19) - HERLT - note 19) with details as follows:

@ BE4FIANBLEFERNE @
B E 8 X H& 5786398657 (2013
F:68345717L) BETASE LA
ENBHHIEB BB (HiE19)

Project staff costs for the year ended 31 March 2014 amounting to
HK$8,639,865 (2013: HK$6,834,571) have been charged to project
related expenses of the Group and the Council under note 19.
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17 SHRERASHH
BREEABMEMEE R EE S BIRER
BRI (Fs - 28 - BWETIR
DESHI) BEOT

17 Senior management’s remuneration

The aggregate remuneration (salaries, allowances, benefits in kind and
provident fund contributions) received by the senior management for their
services rendered to the Group and the Council are listed as followvs:

HEEE 77 J8 HKPC

SEREEDR
The Group and the Council
2013
BEBEE B Agnes Mak, Executive Director $3,522,436 $3,403,977
WEK - BIRE Leo Lam, Director
C==S-1E) (Business Innovation) 1,434,062 2,510,595
EOKE Bl Joseph Poon, Director
(BRI ER) (Technology Development) 2,515,166 2,432,309
MR - B4R Tony Lam, Director
(HEE) (Corporate Services) 2,856,133 2,771,680
$10,327,797 $11,118,561

18 £ENRESEZTEM

siv oM

RER SENREEREMIBEESEES
Bt E A A EE ) B AR A9 BRAS i AT fA]
M (20135 : &) o

HKSNil).

18 Remuneration of council members

During the year, the Chairman and other council members of the Council did
not receive any remuneration for their services rendered to the Council (2013:

19 Hfthszi 19 Other expenses
£E £ENR
The Group The Council
2014 2013 2014 2013
— R RITE X General and administrative

expenses $33,142,261 $35,750,448 | $27,750,536 $35,814,748
THB A Project related expenses 159,822,351 164,161,230 | 166,078,572 157,468,327

HEBTEEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets
E51E 177,826 85,637 177,826 85,637
e Depreciation 23,399,457 22,749,084 23,298,763 22,541,547
5 Amortisation 2,478,777 2,564,485 2,473,801 2,558,542
EfbH Other expenses 21,219,728 10,358,560 21,052,366 12,473,897
$240,240,400 | $235669,444 | $240,831,864 | $230,942,698




B I E AR KB R % Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements 2013-2014

BR B =t
Notes to the Accounts

HZE 201443 A 31 HIEFJE for the year ended 31 March 2014
(LA™ B BRI Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

20 IR 20 Taxation
(@) HFEWXREFMTHBIESR: (@)  Taxation in the consolidated income and expenditure
account represents:
2013
AEARLIE - | Ih Current tax - Overseas
FEHIA Provision for the year $203,156 $191,577

HREENREBRBRREBER B (RBIE  The Coundilis not subject to any Hong Kong Profits Tax as the Council has
Bil) 2B 87 i&EA R BMET BB/ ABMIE - EULE  been granted exemption from all Hong Kong taxes by the Inland Revenue
AT BEBRER - Department under Section 87 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

HRAEENROBEEWNBARREZE 2014  No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the Council's Hong Kong subsidiaries
F3HA31BM2013F3A31BIEMFEEREE  has been made as they sustained losses for taxation purposes during the years
SHIARE  WIAF2AEEEMNSHEM ©  ended 31 March 2013 and 2014

HEEDBRHFTEMBARIMNIERB N L  Taxation for the Council's PRC subsidiaries is charged at 25%.
—the

(b) BEZHESHEHEBLUERBEIE (b)) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting deficit

VEHER - at applicable tax rates:
H ¥ BR t applicable tax rat
2013

BREIRIEE Deficit before taxation $(11,291,660) |  $(4,467,321)
R R AT ERE Notional tax on deficit before taxation,

R ERTA calculated at rates applicable to surplus/deficit

Bt/ IR EETRIE in the jurisdictions concerned $691,179 $(775,115)

BARRBANTIEZE Tax effect of non-taxable income (29) (25)
TR B E R 2 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 36,032 96,648
RIERF AT A Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognised

MIEE R IEL 2 162,023 943,321
EFMANTFE Tax effect of prior years'tax losses utilised

MIAE RN NIER 2 (686,049) (73,252)
ERFHIES N Actual tax expense $203,156 $191,577
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20 iﬁHIﬁi\ (&) 20 Taxation (continued)
() HEEEABRFIRHOAHFER (c)  Currenttaxation in the consolidated balance sheet
= represents:
£E
The Group
2013
FEHIE Provision for the year $203,156 $191,577
BRI B EMESH PRC Corporate Income Tax paid (34,793) (186,083)
$168,363 $5,494
(d EZEHREEEHRSE: (d)  Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

S B R2014F3H31H M2013F3H31H The Group has no material deferred tax assets or liabilities requiring recognition
WHEATHRANEARTERIBEENRRE © asat31 March 2014 and 2013.

EE BB 2407882 TTAMERTIAEE (= The Group has unrecognised tax losses of HK$2,407,882 (2013: HK$4,503,984)
T — = F EAEM450398470) AIAEEELAIESYS  to carry forward against future taxable income. These amounts are analysed as
RRFERTIUIA o L EFBATAT - follows:

£
The Group
REERBIEEE

Unrecognised tax losses
2013
RAEEIEAA No expiry date $275,761 $183,152
—F— Y 2 Hf Expiring in 2014 - 328,242
T —RFH|H Expiring in 2015 26,203 552,508
TE—RNFR|H Expiring in 2016 - 80,438
—E—+FHH Expiring in 2017 - -
—E— \FHH Expiring in 2018 371,527 3,359,644
—hEF2H Expiring in 2019 1,734,391 -
$2,407,882 $4,503,984
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21 #mEelREHESEMEE 21
BREABRAREETDNRSRAFEN

Note to the consolidated cash flow statement

Reconciliation of deficit before taxation to net cash inflow from

AR - operations:
2013
Eira R B Surplus before taxation dealt with in the
FEIR YRR B Al & ES consolidated income and expenditure account $13,688,280 $20,718,405
BN EeEERE Government subvention fund transferred to the
W ERE consolidated income and expenditure account (24,979,940) (25,185,726)
(11,291,660) (4,467,321)
JHRER A Decrease in consumables - 57,321
JEWEREZR ~ FAfTFIE (Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable,
Rigs (Em) /m prepayments and deposits (10,564,024) 17,264,334
FE FEIE S 2 & FY B A F) Increase/(decrease) in amount due to
FaE I ORd) a non-controlled wholly-owned entity 357,140 (10,170)
JERT AR TR X JEET & AR Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and
20, Caid) accruals 33,286,843 (5823,272)
FEMA Interest income (936,063) (1,288,477)
HEBRTFEE () Bia Loss on disposal of fixed assets 177,826 85,637
BEEENTE Depreciation 23,399,457 22,749,084
B A E#H Amortisation 2,478,777 2,564,485
IS ATIER (B&) Share of loss/(profit) of an associate 6,035 (21,744)
W R FRORE Impairment of accounts receivable 1,217,929 -
EIER IR AFEE Net cash inflow from operations $38,132,260 $31,109,877

22 IR
(@) f(EBEBAEEREA

22 Commitments

(@)  Aslessee of operating leases

M2014F3A31H - £EEBEBETTEHED
KEHENAREMOZERSEEDT

At 31 March 2014, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

£
The Group
2013
TR EY) Land and buildings
FE—FA Within 1 year $1,640,601 $1,706,414
FEERFA After 1 year but within 5 years 1,819,969 1,482,298
$3,460,570 $3,188,712
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22 R )

(a fEAKEHEERBEA (B)

REE > WEAWSZRBPRERE T
Mgy EE R & 785897 7T (20134 -
1,974,625 7T) ©

EUHE-RVS R —ER1F  WHEBEE

EEEY - ENABGRTENERRE - &
FHESTEEREHEE -

(b) EAKEHEHBEA
R2014F3A831 8 EBNREEHBIEE
AR EER RS THE RN AR R HIEAE
FEECY T

+
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22 Commitments (continued)

(@)  Aslessee of operating leases (continued)

During the year, HK$1,395,712 (2013: HK$1,974,625) was recognised as an
expenditure in the consolidated income and expenditure account in respect
of leasing of land and buildings.

The leases typically run for an initial period of one to five years, with an option
to renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.

(b)  Aslessor of operating leases

At 31 March 2014, the Group and the Council had future aggregate minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

SEREELR
The Group and the Council
2013
T i R EBEY Land and buildings
F—FNK Within 1 year $- $910,176
FEZEFAFA After 1 year but within 5 years - -
$- $910,176

BLHE—RNTREIMFE  LEEEER
B ERPTA IR R ERREE - £AM
ESTBEaRElEE -

(0 H2014F3 8310 EAREER
BREAZHEREE  EROT .

The leases typically run for an initial period of two years, with an option to
renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.

(c)  Capital commitments outstanding at 31 March 2014 not
provided for in the accounts were as follows:

EEREEDR
The Group and the Council
2013
B4 Contract for $24,327,992 $13,439,940
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23 TErlEBEERARER

i&E
SETERERRBETPEELRER  REE
® - MERINERR - ELERISERE
B BEEBCR RRAMAER - A8
T

@ FEERR
SENEERBREZRABEER - BEEE
EHIEGEERR - L EFEEEEERRE
J_th o

AEENREFRERFEEFRH T B
BRNECREBMAIERNEERR -
BENERIFEEFN - AREX T ST
A% & BB RBEBI TR &S ©

A
\

& K16 &I
ARA

EH SERAARPHEKIRE
AFBRY 26% (2013 €E = 27%) ©

BN EEX AR EREREEZRNEERR
MEEDHT » FIRRAMIEES ©

(b) REBEERMR
SENHRREHEERSEST R - A
RERTRNREHE  BNEOMEREHE
AEAMNBEREERERT

FMEEEREENRHNESRMEER2014F3
ﬂ3Efwm3¢3ﬂ3HﬂM%ﬁWﬂEﬁﬁ

BHARTRRETREFEEZETTEKX - &
l&i&ﬂ%ﬁ@m%%?ﬁ%ﬁfimﬁ
REKEER(EE -

() FIZ=EB
HENRBRAE M ES AN RER
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23 Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal
course of the Group’s business. The Group's exposure to these risks and

the financial risk management policies and practices used by the Group to
manage these risks are described below.

(a) Creditrisk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to accounts receivable.
Management has a credit policy in place and exposure to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit ratings and the
Group has exposure limit to any single financial institution. Given their high
credit ratings, the Group does not expect any of these financial institutions will
fail to meet their obligations.

At the balance sheet date, 26% (2013: 27%) of the total accounts receivable
was due from the Group’s five largest customers.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group's exposure to credit risk
arising from accounts receivable are set out in note 8.

(b)  Liquidity risk
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to ensure

that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to satisfy its contractual and
reasonably foreseeable obligations as they fall due.

All financial liabilities of the Group and the Council are carried at amounts not
materially different from their contractual undiscounted cash flows as at 31
March 2014 and 2013.The earliest date the Group and the Council are required
to settle these liabilities is within one year or payable on demand.

(c) Interest rate risk

The Council considers that there is no exposure to significant interest rate risk.
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23 ErtEREERAREE 23  Financial risk management and fair values
&z @ (continued)
(d) SRR (d)  Currencyrisk

SEEG NS ERA LK AT RAFE  The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through certain income
WK~ R SR RIR S SRR AIEINE R o N and cost which give rise to receivables, payables and cash balances that are
KEEAZEAREE TR FHNEEEINIE  denominated in a foreign currency, ie, a currency other than the functional
B - SEEMINERBEZIRA AR o 241 currency of the operations to which the transactions relate. The currencies
RERCHBOKREER  RESEMERIZ  giving rise to this risk are primarily Renminbi (‘RMB"). In respect of balances
REEREEINE - DR FREBREEL  denominated in RMB, the Group ensures that the net exposure is kept to an
FHE AT AR o acceptable level, by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates where
necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(i) SN R BRER R (i) Exposure to currency risk

TEREVEBEREENBRBEARAE®E  The following table details the Group's and the Council's exposure at the

RUASENREEEINIERFHEREES  endof the reporting period to currency risk arising from recognised assets or

BEMEAEYNEERER - R2FIBH - €  labilities denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the

RELASF AR [ R eI B TSR o entity which recognised the assets or liabilities. For presentation purposes, the
amounts of the exposures are shown in Hong Kong dollars, translated using
the spot rate at the year end date.

£ E R4 E D B The Group and the Council

SN [ B
Exposure to foreign currencies
2013
RITER LIRS Cash at bank and in hand $21,095,483 $17,348,283
RIS ER A FERTE A Accounts payable and accruals (1,256,700) (316,853)

SFHNE R B2 Net exposure to currency risk $19,838,783 $17,031,430
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23 TErlEBEERARER
&E =)

(d) SRR (&)

(il BUREDHN

TRINE T BB RS R A FANINEE

REE) - EAAHEMASEARERTENE
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23 Financial risk management and fair values
(continued)

(d)  Currency risk (continued)

(i) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous change in the Group’s surplus

after tax (and revenue reserve) that would arise if foreign exchange rates to

AN Tﬁi\d‘ BT ZBAMMARMEL  which the Group has significant exposure at the end of the reporting period

BRIV had changed at that date, assuming all other risk variables remained constant.
£H The Group
2014 2013

Big ZERA Hi1& ZERAN

INBER WAER BN [ WA E B

HES RS FE [EBAEER

(&) VR (B218) W&

Increase/ Effect on Increase/ Effect on

(decrease) surplus after (decrease) surplus after

in foreign tax and in foreign tax and

exchange revenue exchange revenue

rates reserve rates reserve

AR Renminbi 5% $708,528 5% $851,572

(5)% (708,528) (5)% (851,572)

BRESTEBZNRE AR ARINEERE
g CEARENTEEERNZBMFEES
EIEKB*M\D—L PSR T E  BREEER
NAIAERASERANEEE AN T
FHEM BN R REYK - ZA T A EEER
BREBEBRIMCENIRE 2R RAMEmME
ERZEE - 2013 FH DT ERRIRB L ©

(e) 2DAREE

FrE4 e T BER20149F3 A31 HM20134F
3HMEM%E&@£E@ﬁFﬁaEEX
ZRo

5

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rates had
been applied to re-measure those financial instruments held by the Group
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting
period, including inter-company payables and receivables within the Group
which are denominated in a currency other than the functional currencies of
the lender or the borrower. The analysis excludes differences that would result
from the translation of the accounts of operations outside Hong Kong into the
Group's presentation currency. The analysis is performed on the same basis for
2013.

(e) Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from
their fair values as at 31 March 2014 and 2013.
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24 FBRX% 24 Related party transactions
BRARESERBENRZ REHIN - £E In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these
KR FANHETA TR TS - accounts, the Group entered into the following related party transactions

during the year:

(i) AENREBESRZEEHBUTTER () Council Membership of the Council is appointed by Chief Executive of

REZE - BNAIHEENREES the Government. The Government has significant influence over the
RS - MAEENBDEBT 2 B8 Council and transactions between the Council and the Government
REBEERBI IS BARAEKRE are considered to be related party transactions and are identified
DFEIR o FRN - EENBDG EEFT separately in these accounts. During the year, the Council had the
EIT TSRS following related party transactions with the Government:
2013
WERERTEB) - B - Receipt of government subvention used for:
-BAETEERETEE - purchase of fixed assets and intangible assets $26,708,803 $18,908,415
- REEY — recurrent activities 171,996,708 170,504,991
K EBRAREUA (B5E1)  Service income from the Government (note 1) 65,640,068 66,472,915
REBNEBNIEE BBA Income from government funding schemes
(BftE2) (note 2) 33,508,624 15,256,105
e Notes:

(M BB ERBWAIE S RIRR - AR (M The service income from the Government relates to projects in environmental

B EBERENSER  WEEEHER protection, information technology, business management consultancy, etc, which
HESNRBBENRBUTEFIEI LA #ZA are obtained either by a competitive process or through partnership agreements
ek T ERAS - b R T R T S AR with various government departments, and the agreements are concluded

Ay commercially.

@) REBATA B IR ATERIAIER - 1% @ The income from government funding schemes relates to projects in research
18 51935 B E 7 NG - MBS W= and development which are obtained by a competitive process and the income is
1R IR IR U R Y - charged in accordance with the terms of the agreements.
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24 FEBRX% @) 24 Related party transactions (continued)
(ih SEEMEBIRS : (ii) Other material related party transactions of the Group entered into
during the year:
LhEs
Note 2013
MIEZEHI2E QA Service income earned from a
WCHR B AR TS UL non-controlled wholly-owned entity (1) $- $1,036,714
BE3 2= W/N] Rental income received from a
WER B9 2 U non-controlled wholly-owned entity ~ (2) - 837,620
i Notes:

m FPEX EH 2 A R EEIA RSB AR (1) Service income earned from a non-controlled wholly-owned entity relates to

HERIEER  WIRREENREEMES services provided and is based on terms similar to the Council's transactions with
Z S ERIMESREE - other customers.

) MIEREF 2 ERTMMNESKALEE @ Rental income received from a non-controlled wholly-owned entity relates to

BEAIERER - WIZBAEENBEEAE tenancy agreement and is based on terms similar to the Councils transactions with
PR SHBUEKRETE - other tenants.
25 HIREE 25 Comparative figures

ETRIBTHB2KNBECEH DI & Certain figures in the prior period have been reclassified. This has no impact on
TRBEARR o the financial position.
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26 Enfm{ENREZE20145F
3831 Hit S5 FE bk
HER0MMEET ~ FEERIRR
iTEEolgEE RN ZE

T ET B - 53T RRIEAR 201445

3 831 B2 4 BItAM S S EARI S X4 AR

SRR M S R PR
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EREBREERE % SRTA MheithEE
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26 Possible impact of amendments, new standards
and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2014

The following new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations
are mandatory for the accounting periods beginning on or after 31 March
2014 or later periods which the Group has not early adopted:

HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Disclosures —
(Amendments) Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Hedge Accounting

and Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7
and HKAS 39)

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment Entities

and HKAS 27 (Revised 2011)

Amendments to HKAS 19 (Revised 2011)  Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
HKAS 36 (Amendment) Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Novation of Derivatives and Continuation
of Hedge Accounting
HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies
Annual Improvements Project Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle
Annual Improvements Project Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of
these amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So
far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group's results of operations and financial position.

27 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimate of revenue and costs of works

The Group recognises its service income according to the percentage of
completion of the individual contract of services. The Group reviews and
revises the estimates of contract revenue and contract costs prepared for each
contract as the contract progresses. Budgeted service income is determined in
accordance with the terms set out in the relevant contracts. Budgeted service
costs which mainly comprise staff costs and costs of materials are prepared

by experienced management. In order to keep the budget accurate and up-
to-date, the management conducts periodic reviews on the management
budgets by comparing the budgeted amounts to the actual amounts incurred.
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